

Date: Thursday 19 June 2025

Time: 1:30 pm

**Meeting Room:** Manurewa Local Board Office

Venue: 7 Hill Road Manurewa

# Manurewa Local Board OPEN ATTACHMENTS

### ATTACHMENTS UNDER SEPARATE COVER

ITEM	TAB	LE OF CONTENTS	PAGE
18	2024	1/2025 Manurewa Local Grant Round Four Grants Allocations	
	A.	2024/2025 Manurewa Local Board Local Grant Round Four - Application Summary	3
19		al board feedback on the recommendations for the Tsunami ilience Project	
	A.	Enhancing Tsunami Resilience in Tāmaki Makaurau Auckland.	217





2024/2025 Manurewa Local Board Local Grant Round Four Application Summary



# **Table of Contents**

1.	Counties Manukau Sport Foundation	3
2.	Habitat for Humanity Northern Region Limited	g
3.	School Start First Impressions	14
4.	Royal New Zealand Plunket Trust	18
5.	Weymouth Residents & Ratepayers Association	26
6.	Life Education Trust Counties Manukau	30
7.	Retima House Limited	42
8.	Guardians of Our Children Charitable Trust	45
9.	Manukau Photographic Society Incorporated	50
10.	The Rising Foundation	54
11.	Senior Citizens Service Club Of Manurewa Incorporated	59
12.	Netball Manurewa Incorporated	63
13.	Wattle Downs Residents & Ratepayers Association Inc	67
14.	Momentum Charitable Trust	70
15.	Valerie Wei Yi Ong	76
16.	Counties Manukau Sport Foundation	79
17.	South East Auckland Senior Citizens' Association Incorporated	86
18.	Counties Manukau Sport Foundation	92
19.	Bhavina Singh	98
20.	South East Auckland Senior Citizens' Association Incorporated	101
21.	Mobility Assistance Dogs Trust	107
22.	PHAB Association (Auckland) Incorporated	111
23.	Rape Prevention Education Whakatu Mauri Trust	120
24.	South Auckland Choral Society Incorporated	124
25.	Counties Manukau Touch Association Incorporated	129
26.	Paradise Pacifika Senior Citizens Association	133
27.	Counties Manukau Badminton Association Incorporated	137
28.	Re-Creators Charitable Trust	140
29.	Recreate NZ	147
30.	Brain Play Limited	153
31.	Manurewa Eagles American Football Club Manatopu	157
32.	National Youth Theatre Trust	162
33.	Manurewa Croquet Club Incorporated	166
34.	Well Women	169
35.	Kaur Strength Fitness & Sports Club In	174
36.	NiuGen Incorporated	178
37.	Totara Farm Trust	181
38.	T W H Foundation (Transformative Whakamana Hapu Foundation)	184
39.	Youthline Auckland Charitable Trust	188



2024/2025 Manurewa Local Grants Round Four

LG2510-401

## **Counties Manukau Sport Foundation**

Legal status:	Charitable Trust	Activity focus:	Sport and recreation	
---------------	------------------	-----------------	----------------------	--

### **Project: Bike Bus Manurewa**

Location:	190 Weymouth Rd (Terminal), Roscommon Rd, Wordsworth Rd, Rowandale Rd, Browns Rd, Sturdee Rd, Halsey Rd, Jellicoe Rd, through Jellicoe park, Across bridge to Gloucester Rd, Deveron Rd, Russell Rd, McKean Ave, And Weymouth Rd back to terminal.		
Summary:	To reduce morning congestion of traffic by utilising a Bike Bus as an alternative method to transport.		
Expertise:	We have piloted this program in Pukekohe at Tamaoho school.		
Dates: 21/07/2025 -		19/12/2025	
People reached: 30 minimum p		er day	
% of participants from Local Board		100%	
Promotion:	Through social media when sharing our bikebus journey, daily. The Newsletters within any school that participates.		

### Community benefits

### Identified community outcomes:

Improved traffic around morning peak times. Building community with other cyclists. Use of the cycleways.

### Alignment with local board priorities:

Collaborating organisation/individual	Role

### **Demographics**

Māori outcomes:

 Māori participation - Māori priority group, target group, high representation or Māori staff delivering

Bike bus is developed and lead by Maori staff.

Accessible to people with disabilities

No -



Healthy environment approach:

Promote smoke-free messages, Include waste minimisation (zero waste) messages, Encouraging active lifestyles including movement or fitness programmes, Encourage the reduction of carbon emissions or increase community resilience to the impacts of climate change\*

Promoted in all marketing materials as well as during each Bikebus run.

### Does your project support any genders, ages or ethnicities specifically?

Young people of Manurewa

### **Financial information**

Amount requested: \$8458.00

Requesting grant for: Loan of CMS Bike and Helmet equipment hire, Instructors, Administration

and Road-ready workshops across 8 weeks.

### If part funded, how would you make up the difference:

Shorten the number of weeks to run the bikebus, shorten the route or limit attendees.

Cost of participation: No cost for participants

Total expenditure	Total income	Other grants approved	Applicant contribution
\$8458.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00

Expenditure item	Amount	Amount requested from Local Board
Bikes & safety equipment	\$650.00	\$650.00
Instructors	\$3840.00	\$3840.00
Administration	\$1088.00	\$1088.00
Road-ready Workshop	\$2880.00	\$2880.00

Income description	Amount
	\$0.00

Other funding sources	Amount	Current Status
	\$0.00	

Donated materials	Amount



\$0.00

Total number of volunteers	Total number of volunteer hours

Additional information to	
support the application:	

# **Funding history**

Application ID	Project title	Decision
	Round - Stage	Allocation
QR2514-217	Counties Manukau Sporting Excellence Awards 2024/25	Undecided
	2024/2025 Papakura Small Grants Round Two (Small) - GA Assessment Completed	\$0.00
LG2510-438	Golden Gears E-Biking Activation	
	2024/2025 Manurewa Local Grants Round Four - GA Assessment completed	\$0.00
LG2513-236	2024/2025 Papatoetoe Junior Sports Awards	Undecided
	2024/2025 Ōtara-Papatoetoe Local Grants, Round Two - Withdrawn	\$0.00
LG2510-435	Manurewa Junior Sports Awards	Undecided
	2024/2025 Manurewa Local Grants Round Four - GA Assessment completed	\$0.00
LG2509-224	2024/25 Mangere-Otahuhu Junior Sports Awards	Undecided
	2024/2025 Māngere-Otāhuhu Local Grants, Round Two - GA Assessment completed	\$0.00
RegSR16326		Undecided
	Sport and Recreation Regional Programme Grant 2026 - Project in progress	\$0.00
LG2509-203	Pick Up Play -	Undecided
	2024/2025 Māngere-Otāhuhu Local Grants, Round Two - Follow up	\$0.00
LG2510-401	Bike Bus Manurewa	Undecided
	2024/2025 Manurewa Local Grants Round Four - GA Assessment completed	\$0.00
LG2513-211	Counties Manukau Sport NEET Youth Engagement Driver License Program	Undecided
	2024/2025 Ōtara-Papatoetoe Local Grants, Round Two - Submitted	\$0.00
QR2509-234	Bike Bus	Declined
	2024/2025 Mängere-Otähuhu Quick Response, Round Two - Declined	\$0.00
ACG-R7001	Bike Bus	
	2024/2025 Auckland Climate Grant Response Round Two - Assessment	\$0.00
LG2510-224	Counties Manukau Sport NEET Youth Engagement Driver License Program	
	2024/2025 Manurewa Local Grants Round Two - Project in progress	\$1,000.00
NCE250901	Counties Manukau Sporting Excellence Awards 2023/24	Approved
	2024/2025 Non-contestable Events - Mangere-Otahuhu - Project in progress	\$3,000.00
QR2513-134	CELEBRITY BASKETBALL FUNDRAISER 2024	Approved
	2024/2025 Ōtara-Papatoetoe Quick Response Grant, Round One - Project in	\$1,000.00
	progress	
LG2510-117	Counties Manukau Sport NEET Youth Engagement Driver License Program	Declined
	2024/2025 Manurewa Local Grants Round One - Declined	\$0.00
LG2514-118	Counties Manukau Sporting Excellence Awards 2023/24	Approved
	2024/2025 Papakura Local Grant, Round One - Acquitted	\$1,000.00
QR2513-122	Counties Manukau Sporting Excellence Awards 2023/24	Approved
	2024/2025 Ōtara-Papatoetoe Quick Response Grant, Round One - Acquitted	\$1,000.00
QR2509-138	Counties Manukau Sporting Excellence Awards 2023/24	Approved
	2024/2025 Māngere-Otāhuhu Quick Response, Round One - Acquitted	\$2,000.00
LG2510-153	Counties Manukau Sporting Excellence Awards 2023/24	Approved



	2024/2025 Manurewa Local Grants Round One - Acquitted	\$1,000.00
NCE240912	Counties Manukau Excellence Awards 2023/2024 Non-contestable Events - Mangere-Otahuhu - Project in progress	<b>Approved</b> \$3,000.00
LG2410-203	2023 Manurewa Junior Sports Awards	Declined
1 00400 447	2023/2024 Manurewa Local Grants Round Two - Declined	\$0.00
LG2409-117	2023 Mangere Otahuhu Junior Sports Awards 2023/2024 Māngere-Otāhuhu Local Grants, Round One - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$7,000.00
MB2223-256	2022 Counties Manukau Sporting Excellence Awards 2022/2023 Multi-board Local Grants Round Two - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$3,500.00
LG2310-204	2022 Manurewa Junior Sports Awards 2022/2023 Manurewa Local Grants Round Two - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$4,900.00
NCE230904	Counties Manukau Sporting Excellence Awards 2022/2023 Non-contestable Events - Mangere-Otahuhu - Project in progress	<b>Approved</b> \$3,000.00
LG2309-120	2022 Mangere-Otahuhu Junior Sports Awards 2022/2023 Māngere-Otāhuhu Local Grants, Round One - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$6,000.00
LG2210-437	Manurewa Youth Pathways Camp 2022 2021/2022 Manurewa Local Grants, Round Four - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$7,000.00
FPG22-108	Franklin Activities Franklin Partnership Grants (2021/2022 - 2023/2024) - Project in progress	<b>Approved</b> \$75,300.00
MB2022-143	2021 Honda NZ Counties Manukau Sporting Excellence Awards 2021/2022 Multi-board Local Grants Round One - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$3,500.00
NCE211005	2021 Manurewa Junior Sports Awards 2020/2021 Non-contestable Events - Manurewa - Review accountability	<b>Approved</b> \$15,000.00
NCE2109 -011	2021 Counties Manukau Sporting Excellence Awards 2020/2021 Non-Contestable Events - Mangere-Ōtāhuhu - Review accountability	<b>Approved</b> \$3,000.00
QR2114-330	Papakura Whanau Triathlon Day 2020/2021 Papakura Small Grants Round Three - Grants refunded	<b>Approved</b> \$2,000.00
LG2110-431	Manurewa Activities 2021-22 2020/2021 Manurewa Local Grants, Round Four - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$4,000.00
WMIF2101-048	Counties Manukau Bike Recycle Project WMIF April 2021 - 5a. Declined	Declined \$0.00
LG2109-228	Event postponement due to Covid-19 restrictions in Auckland 2020/2021 Mängere-Otähuhu Local Grants, Round Two - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$6,000.00
NCE2010-006	Manurewa Junior Sports Awards 2019/2020 Non-Contestable Events - Manurewa - Review accountability	<b>Approved</b> \$15,000.00
MB1920-271	2020 Counties Manukau Sporting Excellence Awards 2019/2020 Multi-board Local Grants Round Two - Grant not uplifted	<b>Approved</b> \$3,500.00
NCE2009-013	2019 Counties Manukau Sporting Excellence Awards 2019/2020 Non-Contestable Events - Māngere-Ōtāhuhu - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$3,000.00
LG2007-215	Pedal power Programme 2019/2020 Howick Local Grants, Round Two - Declined	Declined \$0.00
ATBF19-08	Guided rides (shared paths) and Bike Ready workshops 2019/2020 Community Bike Fund - Accountability overdue	<b>Approved</b> \$4,800.00
LG2009-134	Hauora Hakinakina - Wellbeing through Sport 2019/2020 Māngere-Otāhuhu Local Grants, Round One - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$6,265.00
LG2003-130	Hauora Hakinakina - Wellbeing through Sport 2019/2020 Franklin Local Grants, Round One - Deferred	Declined \$0.00
LG2014-116	Hauora Hakinakina - Wellbeing through Sport 2019/2020 Papakura Local Grant, Round One - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$6,000.00
LG2010-124	Hauora Hakinakina - Wellbeing through Sport 2019/2020 Manurewa Local Grants, Round One - Declined	Declined \$0.00
LG2013-145	Hauora Hakinakina - Wellbeing through Sport 2019/2020 Ōtara-Papatoetoe Local Grants, Round One - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$8,700.00
MB1920-164	2019 Counties Manukau Sporting Excellence Awards 2019/2020 Multi-board Local Grants Round One - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$8,000.00
NCE1910-003	Manurewa Junior Sports Awards	Approved



	2018/2019 Non-Contestable Events - Manurewa - Project in progress	\$10,000.00
NCE1909-014	2018 Counties Manukau Sporting Excellence Awards	Approved
	2018/2019 Non-Contestable Events - Māngere-Ōtāhuhu - Acquitted	\$3,000.00
MB1819-247	Counties Manukau - Strengthening Family & Community through Sport & Recreation 2018/2019 Multi-board Local Grants, Round Two - Project in progress	<b>Approved</b> \$10,000.00
MB1819-182	2018 Counties Manukau Sporting Excellence Awards 2018/2019 Multi-board Local Grants, Round One - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$13,500.00
LG1913-145	Community Recreation and Events Coordinator 2018/2019 Ōtara-Papatoetoe Local Grants, Round One - Declined	Declined \$0.00
LG1910-137	Community Recreation and Events Coordinator 2018/2019 Manurewa Local Grants, Round One - Declined	Declined \$0.00
LG1803-231	Community Recreation and Events Coordinator 2017/2018 Franklin Local Grants, Round Two - Acquitted	Approved \$30,000.00
LG1810-239	Community Recreation and Events Coordinators (x4) 2017/2018 Manurewa Local Grants, Round Two - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$7,500.00
NCE1810-008	2018 Manurewa Junior Sports Awards 2017/2018 Events - Manurewa - Project in progress	<b>Approved</b> \$10,000.00
NCE1809-009	2017 Counties Manukau Sporting Excellence Awards 2017/2018 Events - Mängere-Ōtāhuhu - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$3,000.00
LG1714-234	2017 Counties Manukau Sporting Excellence Awards 2016/2017 Papakura Local Grant, Round Two - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$2,000.00
LG1709-258	Mangere-Otahuhu Sport 2017-18 2016/2017 Mängere-Ōtāhuhu Local Grant, Round Two - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$10,000.00
LG1703-220	Counties Sport 2017-18 2016/2017 Franklin Local Grant, Round Two - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$30,500.00
LG1707-237	Howick Sport 2017-18 2016/2017 Howick Local Grants, Round Two - Declined	Declined \$0.00
LG1710-223	Manurewa Sport 2017-18 2016/2017 Manurewa Local Grant, Round Two - Declined	Declined \$0.00
NCE1713-010	2016 Counties Manukau Sporting Excellence Awards  Events - Ōtara-Papatoetoe non-contestable, 2016/2017 - Review accountability	<b>Approved</b> \$3,000.00
NCE1709-009	2016 Counties Manukau Sporting Excellence Awards  Events - Māngere-Ōtāhuhu non-contestable, 2016/2017 - Review accountability	<b>Approved</b> \$3,000.00
LG1610-216	Manurewa Sport – programmes and awards events 2016/17 2015/2016 Manurewa Local Grant, Round Two - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$49,500.00
LG1609-227	Mangere-Otahuhu Sport 2016/17 2015/2016 Mangere-Otahuhu Local Grant, Round Two - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$10,000.00
LG1603-233	Franklin Sport 2016/17 2015/2016 Franklin Local Grants, Round Two - Declined	Declined \$0.00
LG1609-121	Mangere Otahuhu Sport Development Project 2015/2016 Mängere-Ōtāhuhu Local Grants, Round One - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$10,000.00
LESF149	2015 Counties Manukau Sporting Excellence Awards (Papakura) 2015/16 Round 1 Local Events Support Fund - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$3,000.00
LESF148	2015 Counties Manukau Sporting Excellence Awards (Otara-Papatoetoe) 2015/16 Round 1 Local Events Support Fund - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$4,000.00
LESF146	2015 Counties Manukau Sporting Excellence Awards (Mangere-Otahuhu) 2015/16 Round 1 Local Events Support Fund - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$3,000.00
LESF128	2015 Counties Manukau Sporting Excellence Awards (Howick) 2015/16 Round 1 Local Events Support Fund - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$4,000.00
LESF144	2015 Counties Manukau Sporting Excellence Awards (Manurewa) 2015/16 Round 1 Local Events Support Fund - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$3,000.00
LESF53	2015 Counties Manukau Sporting Excellence Awards (Franklin) 2015/16 Round 1 Local Events Support Fund - Declined	Declined \$0.00
PA15-2022	2015 Counties Manukau Sporting Excellence Awards (Papakura) Papakura Local Board Community Group Funding - 2014/2015 Round 2 - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$4,000.00



OP15-2022	2015 Counties Manukau Sporting Excellence Awards (Otara-Papatoetoe)	Declined
	Ōtara-Papatoetoe Local Board Community Group Funding 2014/2015 Round 2 - Declined	\$0.00
MO15-2027	2015 Counties Manukau Sporting Excellence Awards (Mangere-Otahuhu)	Approved
	Mangere-Ōtāhuhu Local Board Community Group Funding - 2014/2015 Round 2 - Acquitted	\$2,400.00
MA15-2018	Counties Manukau Sporting Excellence Awards 2015 (Manurewa)	Declined
	Manurewa Local Board Community Group Funding - 2014/2015 Round 2 - Declined	\$0.00
HK15-2023	Counties Manukau Sporting Excellence Awards 2015 (Howick)	Approved
	Howick Local Board Community Group Funding - 2014/2015 Round 2 - Acquitted	\$4,000.00
FN15-2028	Counties Manukau Sporting Excellence Awards 2015 (Franklin)	Approved
	Franklin Local Board Community Group Funding - 2014/2015 Round 2 - Acquitted	\$4,000.00
LESF00255	2014 Counties Manukau Sporting Excellence Awards (Otara-Papatoetoe)	Approved
	2014/2015 Round1 Local Events Support Fund - Acquitted	\$3,000.00
LESF00254	2014 Counties Manukau Sporting Excellence Awards	Approved
	2014/2015 Round1 Local Events Support Fund - Acquitted	\$3,000.00
LESF00253	2014 Counties Manukau Sporting Excellence Awards	Approved
	2014/2015 Round1 Local Events Support Fund - Acquitted	\$3,000.00
LESF00252	2014 Counties Manukau Sporting Excellence Awards	Approved
	2014/2015 Round1 Local Events Support Fund - Acquitted	\$3,000.00
LESF00251	2014 Counties Manukau Sporting Excellence Awards	Approved
	2014/2015 Round1 Local Events Support Fund - Acquitted	\$3,000.00
LESF00237	2014 Counties Manukau Sporting Excellence Awards	Approved
	2014/2015 Round1 Local Events Support Fund - Acquitted	\$3,000.00



2024/2025 Manurewa Local Grants Round Four

LG2510-402

# **Habitat for Humanity Northern Region Limited**

Legal status:	Registered Ch	arity	Activity focus:	Community
Project: Healthy Homes and Winter Warmer Packs				
Location:	The project is delivered in the homes of the whanau we serve. Winter Warmer Packs are put together at various locations in the community for distribution to families			
Summary:	We are applying for funds to support the delivery of our Healthy Homes programme across the Manurewa Local Board area. As winter approaches, we work to ensure families have access to knowledge, tools and interventions that help them make simple behavioural changes to address causes of damp and mould and improve their homes' energy efficiency. The provision of Winter Warmer Packs (educational information, heaters, scoopys, hygrometers, door snakes, hot water bottles, blankets, energy-efficient light bulbs, and shower timers) are additional supports we offer to low-income whānau needing extra support. Funding will enable us to purchase these items and work with volunteers, local groups/providers to put together and deliver Winter Warmer Packs to local families identified as needing this support.			
Expertise:	Habitat is uniquely positioned as an existing provider to vulnerable families with making critical home repairs, healthy home assessments, and free best practice curtain making and installation. We have been delivering the Healthy Homes programme across Auckland and Northland regions since 2017 and have focused on working with local community groups to assist families access to Winter Warmer Packs since 2022. We have robust systems in place for managing referrals, volunteers, and reporting, and we have space to receive, store, pack, and distribute items. We are also well known and have strong existing partnerships with local community agencies that can support programme delivery.			
Dates:	01/07/2025 - 30/06/2026			
People reached: 500				
% of participants from Local Board 10%				
Promotion:	We will be promoting this to other organisations to refer families to us. Information			

### **Community benefits**

### Identified community outcomes:

We know that improved health benefits of healthy homes reduces pressure on the medical system and increases attendance at work and school, and enables families to participate and contribute to community life. There are numerous studies (see https://www.tewhat uora.govt.nz/publications/healthy-homes-initiative-five-year-outcomes-evaluation) that demonstrate

our website, facebook, and in end of year reporting.

may also be shared through Health NZ social workers, our own website and facebook, and through word of mouth. You would be publicly acknowledged on



the community benefits of healthy homes programmes. Our own evaluations demonstrate that for every \$1 spent the programme generates a social return of \$6.30. We deliberately work in partnership at the community level to provide the Healthy Homes programme, particularly the Winter Warmer Packs, as we value and invest in the networks and connections that exist at the grassroots which make our mahi and outcomes for families more efficient and effective, and also support and reinforce the local community's outcomes and relationships with families in need that they support.

### Alignment with local board priorities:

Collaborating organisation/individual	Role
Health NZ and Regional Health Groups (No ho Ahuru, AWHI)	
Various community providers	Referral partners/ Winter Warmer Pack delivery partners
Starship Hospital	Referral partners
Middlemore Hospital	Referral partners
Te Puna Manawa	Referral partners
Vaka Tuatua	Referral partners

### **Demographics**

Māori outcomes:

 Māori participation - Māori priority group, target group, high representation or Māori staff delivering

A large number of families we work with identify as Māori, between 55-65%

Accessible to people with disabilities

Yes - This is a programme that offers delivery to people in their homes, therefore we can deliver to anyone.

Healthy environment approach:

Encourage the reduction of carbon emissions or increase community resilience to the impacts of climate change\*

Through HHP and WWP, we will be supporting whanau with education about positive behaviours to maintain the health of their home, they will use their heaters more efficiently, retain heat better, and reduce electricity consumption. This means less reliance on nonrenewable energy sources and a decrease in carbon emissions. In addition, we provide power-saving light bulbs and water saving devices, supporting kaitiakitanga and good stewardship, thus enhancing community resilience.

Does your project support any genders, ages or ethnicities specifically?

No it is for everyone

### Financial information

Amount requested: \$2000.00

Requesting grant for: A contribution to the purchase of Winter Warmer Pack items to support up to

50-80 households in Manurewa Local Board area, alongside and in addition

to Healthy Homes Programme support

If part funded, how would you make up the difference:



For the WWP, as a minimum, the cost per family, for interventions only(not including operational costs to order and stock items, manage referral, driving time, printing costs etc) is between \$140 and \$300. If we do not get enough funding, we will reduce the families we support and seek funding from other sources

Cost of participation: No

Total expenditure	Total income	Other grants approved	Applicant contribution
\$1868389.00	\$0.00	\$1363389.00	\$100000.00

Expenditure item	Amount	Amount requested from Local Board
Programme Costs (staffing, admin and overheads)	\$1254217.00	\$0.00
Healthy Homes Win ter Warmer Packs Intervention Items	\$614172.00	\$2000.00

Income description	Amount
	\$0.00

Other funding sources	Amount	Current Status
Te Whatu Ora	\$700000.00	Pending
	\$199000.00	Pending
MBIE SEEC		
	\$50515.00	Pending
HHI Providers (AWHI, Noho Ahuru, Mahitahi Hauora)		
	\$100000.00	Pending
Genesis		
	\$100000.00	Approved
Foundation North		
	\$122000.00	Pending
Auckland Council - energy wellbeing		
	\$20000.00	Pending
Misc Local Boards		
	\$71874.00	Approved
Ministry of Pacific Peoples		

Donated materials	Amount
-------------------	--------



Window and door furniture and paint (dulux partnership))	\$18000.00

Total number of volunteers	Total number of volunteer hours
40	140

Additional information to support the application:	Based on FY25 data, some 45 families in the Manurewa Local Board area have been supported to date, we are working through a further 22 referrals to be completed by the end of June 2025. This will remain consistent in FY26 given that our referral partners are based in West/South Auckland. We are currently undertaking budget and operational planning for FY26. There is some uncertainty regarding renewals of existing contracts but recognise that the more funding we
	can receive means we can help more families. We deeply appreciate your support to deliver Healthy Homes to local whanau and community

### **Funding history**

Fulluling ills	tory	
Application ID	Project title	Decision
	Round - Stage	Allocation
QR2511-121	Panmure Restore volunteer health and safety	Undecided
	2024/2025 Maungakiekie Tamaki Quick Response Grant, Round One - Submitted	\$0.00
QR2514-206	Healthy Homes and Winter Warmer Packs	Undecided
	2024/2025 Papakura Small Grants Round Two (Small) - GA Assessment Completed	\$0.00
LG2513-243	Healthy Homes and Winter Warmer Packs	Undecided
	2024/2025 Ōtara-Papatoetoe Local Grants, Round Two - Submitted	\$0.00
LG2509-202	Healthy Homes and Winter Warmer Packs	Undecided
	2024/2025 Mängere-Otāhuhu Local Grants, Round Two - GA Assessment completed	\$0.00
LG2510-402	Healthy Homes and Winter Warmer Packs	Undecided
	2024/2025 Manurewa Local Grants Round Four - GA Assessment completed	\$0.00
LG2505-201	Healthy Homes and Winter Warmer Packs	Undecided
	2024/2025 Henderson Massey Local Grant Round Two - GA assessment completed	\$0.00
LG2506-218	Stanmore Bay Restore Community Celebration	Undecided
	2024/2025 Hibiscus and Bays Local Grants, Round Two - GA assessment completed	\$0.00
LG2521-220	Healthy Homes and Winter Warmer Packs	Undecided
	2024/2025 Whau Local Grants, Round Two - GA assessment completed	\$0.00
LG2513-113	Habitat for Humanity's Ormiston DIY Hub	Declined
	2024/2025 Ōtara-Papatoetoe Local Grants, Round One - Declined	\$0.00
WMIF2024-016	Ormiston DIY Hub Redevelopment	Approved
	WMIF August 2024 - 3b. Awaiting reimbursement request	\$50,000.00
MB2324-270	Healthy Homes Programme	Approved
	2023/2024 Multi-board Local Grants Round Two - Project in progress	\$8,000.00
QR2311-106	Panmure ReStore Volunteer Appreciation and Networking Event	Approved
	2022/2023 Maungakiekie Tamaki Quick Response Grant, Round One - Acquitted	\$2,000.00
QR2302-137	Wairua ReStore Volunteer Appreciation and Network Event	Approved
	2022/2023 Devonport Takapuna Quick Response Grant, Round One - Project in progress	\$500.00
QR2205-243	Henderson ReStore Volunteer Appreciation and Networking Event	Approved
	2022/2023 Henderson-Massey Quick Response Grant Round One - Acquitted	\$2,000.00
MB2223-204	Habitat Healthy Homes Programme	Approved
	2022/2023 Multi-board Local Grants Round Two - Acquitted	\$5,000.00



MB2223-129	Healthy Home Interventions and Home Repair Workshops 2022/2023 Multi-board Local Grants Round One - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$9.500.00
MB2022-255	Healthy Homes Interventions and Winter warmer Essentials	Approved
WID2022-233	2021/2022 Multi-board Local Grants Round Two - Acquitted	\$7,000.00
MB2022-139	Winter Warmer and Healthy Home Intervention Programme	Approved
	2021/2022 Multi-board Local Grants Round One - Acquitted	\$8,700.00
MB2021-221	Winter Warmer Pack - Essential Winter Items	Approved
	2020/2021 Multi-board Local Grants Round Two - Acquitted	\$8,500.00
QR2118-207	Waiheke Winter Warmer Pack - Essential items	Approved
	2020/2021 Waiheke Quick Response Round Two - Acquitted	\$2,000.00
WMIF2002-001	Construction and Demolition Procurement Programme Delivery	Approved
	WMIF September 2020 - 4b. Grant Completed	\$20,975.46
LG2113-120	Habitat Curtain Bank	Approved
	2020/2021 Ōtara-Papatoetoe Local Grants, Round One - Acquitted	\$3,000.00
QR2013-224	Delivery of Winter Essentials	Approved
	2019/2020 Ōtara-Papatoetoe Quick Response, Round Two - Acquitted	\$2,000.00
QR2010-214	Delivery of Winter Essentials	Approved
	2019/2020 Manurewa Quick Response, Round Two - Acquitted	\$1,540.00
QR2009-220	Delivery of Winter Essentials	Approved
	2019/2020 Māngere-Ōtāhuhu Quick Response, Round Two - Acquitted	\$2,000.00
LG2013-245	Home Repair Workshops	Approved
	2019/2020 Ōtara-Papatoetoe Local Grants, Round Two - Acquitted	\$2,100.00
WMIF1902-005	Employ C & D Procurement Manager	Approved
	WMIF September 2019 - 4b. Grant Completed	\$50,000.00
LG2013-140	Habitat Curtain Bank	Approved
	2019/2020 Ōtara-Papatoetoe Local Grants, Round One - Acquitted	\$3,500.00
QR1913-3-1032	Habitat Curtain Bank	Approved
	2018/2019 Ōtara-Papatoetoe Quick Response, Round One - Acquitted	\$2,000.00
R2LESF163	Big Habitat Build	Approved
	2014/2015 Round2 Local Events Support Fund - Acquitted	\$4,300.00



2024/2025 Manurewa Local Grants Round Four

LG2510-403

# **School Start First Impressions**

Legal status:	Charitable Trust	Activity focus:	Community
---------------	------------------	-----------------	-----------

### Project: Items to start School positively for Tamariki in need

Location:	35 Wootten Road Bombay 2675	
Summary:	We are seeking funding for support to fund the school bags, lunchboxes and drink bottles that we distribute to Tamariki in need in the Manurewa community.	
Expertise:	Next month School Start First Impressions have been supporting Tamariki in Manurewa for 10 years. To date we have helped over 5000 Tamariki.	
Dates:	01/08/2025 - 01/12/2025	
People reached:	100	
% of participants from	of participants from Local Board 100%	
Promotion:	We are very active on social media and also run a community newsletter.	

### **Community benefits**

### Identified community outcomes:

Our charity has had a lot of success in getting Tamariki from the Manurewa community who are not enrolled in school to become enrolled and start school for the first time. This benefits the community by ensuring better school attendance and lower truancy rates.

### Alignment with local board priorities:

Collaborating organisation/individual	Role	
Pukekohe Knitting Group	Knitted slippers for Tamariki	
KidsCan	Rain jackets and school shoes	

### **Demographics**

Māori outcomes:

 Māori participation - Māori priority group, target group, high representation or Māori staff delivering

Approx 65% of the Tamariki we work with are of Māori descent.

Accessible to people with disabilities

Yes - Our project is accessible to people with disabilities.

Healthy environment approach:

Encourage the reduction of carbon emissions or increase community

resilience to the impacts of climate change\*



A number of the items in our packs are made with recycled materials including our swimming bags and pencil cases.

### Does your project support any genders, ages or ethnicities specifically?

Our project supports all genders and ethnicities however we specifically work with 5-year-old Tamariki starting school for the first time.

### **Financial information**

Amount requested: \$2117.00

**Requesting grant for:** Funding for School bags, lunch boxes and drink bottles for Tamariki in need.

If part funded, how would you make up the difference:

We would distribute a lesser number of packs to Tamariki in need in Manurewa.

Cost of participation: No

Total expenditure	Total income	Other grants approved	Applicant contribution
\$2117.00	\$0.00	\$12500.00	\$10000.00

Expenditure item	Amount	Amount requested from Local Board
School Bags	\$1450.00	\$1450.00
Lunch boxes (per box)	\$423.00	\$423.00
Drink bottles (per box)	\$244.00	\$244.00

Income description	Amount
	\$0.00

Other funding sources	Amount	Current Status
Foundation North	\$10000.00	Approved
	\$2500.00	Pending
Auckland Airport Trust		

Donated materials	Amount
Rain jackets and school shoes and socks	\$98000.00
Knitted slippers	\$4000.00



Total number of volunteers	Total number of volunteer hours
13	576

Additional information to	
support the application:	

# **Funding history**

Application ID	Project title	Decision
	Round - Stage	Allocation
QR2514-207	Contribution to School Starter Packs for Papakura Tamariki 2024/2025 Papakura Small Grants Round Two (Small) - GA Assessment Completed	\$0.00
QR2520-211	Supporting Tamariki in the Waitemata region with School Starter Packs	Undecided
	2024/2025 Waitematā Quick Response Grant Round Two - Submitted	\$0.00
LG2521-241	School Starter Packs for Tamariki in need 2024/2025 Whau Local Grants, Round Two - Withdrawn	Undecided \$0.00
LG2510-403	Items to start School positively for Tamariki in need 2024/2025 Manurewa Local Grants Round Four - GA Assessment completed	Undecided \$0.00
LG2513-213	Support with operating costs for School Start First Impressions 2024/2025 Ōtara-Papatoetoe Local Grants, Round Two - Submitted	Undecided \$0.00
QR2413-214	School bags for Tamariki in need 2024/2025 Ōtara-Papatoetoe Quick Response Grant, Round Two - Project in progress	Approved \$500.00
QR2509-226	School Bags for Tamariki in need 2024/2025 Māngere-Otāhuhu Quick Response, Round Two - Project in progress	<b>Approved</b> \$1,450.00
LG2515-207	Funding for School Starter Pack Contents 2024/2025 Puketāpapa Local Grant Round Two - Submitted	Declined \$0.00
LG2514-241	School Starter Packs for Tamariki in need. 2024/2025 Papakura Local Grant, Round Two - Project in progress	
NHM25_068	Supporting vulnerable tamariki from Auckland communities with everything they need to start school.  Ngā Hapori Momoho - Thriving Communities Grant 2024/2025 - Submitted	Undecided \$0.00
QR2521-126	School Starter Packs for Tamariki 2024/2025 Whau Quick Response Round One - Project in progress	<b>Approved</b> \$1,270.60
QR2514-126	New Signage For School Start First Impressions 2024/2025 Papakura Small Grants Round One (Small) - Declined	Declined \$0.00
QR2520-111	Support for vulnerable Tamariki to start school positively. 2024/2025 Waitematā Quick Response Grant Round One - Declined	Declined \$0.00
LG2513-123	School Starter Packs for Tamariki from vulnerable whanau 2024/2025 Ōtara-Papatoetoe Local Grants, Round One - Declined	Declined \$0.00
LG2510-211	New signage for promotion of our charity 2024/2025 Manurewa Local Grants Round Two - Withdrawn	Withdrawn \$0.00
LG2509-121	School Starter Pack Support 2024/2025 Māngere-Otāhuhu Local Grants, Round One - Declined	Declined \$0.00
LG2510-106	New computer for volunteer team 2024/2025 Manurewa Local Grants Round One - Declined	Declined \$0.00
QR2420-206	School bags for Tamariki in need 2023/2024 Waitematā Quick Response Grant, Round Two - Declined	Declined \$0.00
QR2414-203	Stationary costs for Tamariki starting school 2023/2024 Papakura Small Grants Round Two (Small) - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$2,000.00
LG2410-416	School shoes for Tamariki in need	Approved



	2023/2024 Manurewa Local Grants Round Four - Acquitted	\$1,000.00
LG2413-255	School bags for Tamariki starting school.	Approved
	2023/2024 Otara-Papatoetoe Local Grants, Round Two - Acquitted	\$500.00
LG2409-261	Support for the operating costs at School Start First Impressions	Approved
	2023/2024 Māngere-Otāhuhu Local Grants, Round Two - Acquitted	\$1,000.00
LG2414-227	School bags and equipment for 5 year olds in need	Approved
	2023/2024 Papakura Local Grant, Round Two - Acquitted	\$3,000.00
MB2324-291	Costs of running our Charity	Withdrawn
	2023/2024 Multi-board Local Grants Round Two - Withdrawn	\$0.00
QR2113-09	5 Kit Boxes for Kids	Approved
	2020/2021 Ōtara-Papatoetoe Quick Response, Round Two - Approved	\$2,000.00
LG2114-125	5 Kit Boxes for Papakura	Approved
	2020/2021 Papakura Local Grant, Round One - Grant not uplifted	\$2,500.00
LG2010-234	5KitBoxes in Manurewa	Approved
	2019/2020 Manurewa Local Grants, Round Two - Acquitted	\$2,500.00
LG2003-230	Supporting 5KitBoxes in Franklin	Declined
	2019/2020 Franklin Local Grants, Round Two - Declined	\$0.00



2024/2025 Manurewa Local Grants Round Four

LG2510-404

# **Royal New Zealand Plunket Trust**

Legal status:	Charitable Trust	Activity focus: Co	mmunity
---------------	------------------	--------------------	---------

### **Project: Manurewa Injury Prevention Programme**

Family homes in Manurewa Local Board area.		
We are seeking funding to purchase child car restraints for whānau in need in the Manurewa Local Board area. Our certified Injury Prevention team visits whānau referred by Plunket nurses, as well as other agencies such as NZ Police. Our team assesses the needs of whānau, provides child restraints where necessary (as funding allows) and delivers expert safety education. Whānau Āwhina Plunket is the only organisation in Auckland who takes referrals to provide child restraints, along with safety education, for whānau in need.		
For decades Plunket has been at the forefront of supporting children to be kept safe while travelling on our roads. Our Injury Prevention team are certified technicians who are experienced in connecting with whānau and assessing their needs. Their support includes education, helping with installation and safety adjustments, and gifting restraints to whānau in high need.  The type of child car restraint service we offer varies by region, depending on the needs of the community and available funding. Services include child restraint checking clinics, educational visits to hospital neo-natal wards and early childhood centres in high-needs areas, service provider for the NZ Police AWHI programme and home visits by referral to support whānau in need.		
01/07/2025 - 30/06/2026		
120		
Local Board 100%		
We will post a thank-you on our local community Facebook page. We will also acknowledge and thank the local board in our Annual Report.		

### **Community benefits**

### Identified community outcomes:

Vehicle crashes are the second-leading cause of fatal injuries for tamariki in Aotearoa. Yet our data shows that up to 90% of tamariki are not in correctly installed car restraints or are not using a restraint at all. Common errors include babies staying in capsules after they have outgrown them, siblings sharing one seat, and placing a rear-facing restraint in the front seat with active air bags - if the air bag goes off it risks serious injury or death.

Educating whānau is a key part of this project, particularly as many whānau we reach have low health literacy. With such a high error rate in the safe use of car restraints, it is vital to raise awareness about proper car restraint use and ensure whānau feel confident installing and using them correctly.

There are currently 4,598 children aged 0-5 enrolled with Plunket in Manurewa Local Board area. By preventing serious injuries and deaths among pēpi and tamariki, this initiative delivers lasting



benefits for families and the wider Manurewa community. The positive impact extends beyond individual whānau - when fewer injuries and fatalities occur, the entire community benefits.

#### Alignment with local board priorities:

Collaborating organisation/individual	Role
NZ Police	Referrals
Whānau Āwhina Plunket nurses	Referrals

### **Demographics**

#### Māori outcomes:

 Māori involvement in the design/concept, Māori focus - tikanga (practices), mātauranga (knowledge), reo (language), Māori participation - Māori priority group, target group, high representation or Māori staff delivering

We support nearly 60% of all pēpi Māori. 22% of pēpi we see in Manurewa are Māori.

We are on a pro-equity journey. Te Tiriti o Waitangi underpins our commitment as a treaty partner and our Māori Strategy Te Rautaki Māori – Ngā Pae o te Harakeke guides us.

We have strong Māori representation in our leadership with three of seven Board members and three of seven ELT members Māori. Our Pou Whakarae position brings specialised focus to Te Ao Māori strategic relationships and cultural advice. Where possible we ensure kaimahi Māori are available to work with whānau Māori. We are committed to ensuring our kaimahi have the knowledge, skills and values that reflect being a tangata tiriti organisation.

# Accessible to people with disabilities

Yes - The needs vary widely for the whānau referred and our Injury Prevention team aims to support whānau in a flexible and accessible way. Most whānau will choose to meet in their own homes. For others it can be via appointments at their local Plunket venue. Our 2024 Equities Plan states our commitment to ensuring all of our services are accessible and suitable for those with disability or complex clinical needs.

# Healthy environment approach:

Promote smoke-free messages, Healthy options for food and drink, including water as the first choice, Encouraging active lifestyles including movement or fitness programmes

Promoting positive healthy approaches is central to Plunket's mahi. All of our clinics, venues and playgroup spaces are smoke-free. Plunket kaimahi are skilled in helping parents with smoke-free and other healthy messaging, and take a respectful approach when in the homes of whānau in the community. We have launched an Environmental Sustainability Project to document current and planned environmental sustainability practices at Plunket. Understanding what we do now will help us identify gaps and develop a roadmap to achieve a more environmentally sustainable future. Our key areas of focus are: carbon footprint reduction across our transportation; energy efficiency and conservation; waste reduction and recycling; sustainable procurement; and education.

#### Does your project support any genders, ages or ethnicities specifically?

Our project supports children under the age of seven (for whom using a car restraint is legally required) and their whānau. Our project supports all whānau and people of all genders and ethnicities who are identified as



high-needs, with a focus on supporting the following priority populations: - Whānau Māori\*: Recognising tangata whenua of Aotearoa, we demonstrate Te Tiriti o Waitangi responsibilities and improving equity for whānau Māori.

- Pacific\*, Asian, and Refugee and Migrant Families: Including diverse ethnic and cultural groups.
- Whaikaha Disabilities and Clinically Complex: Ensuring services are accessible and suitable for those with disability or complex clinical needs.
- Rural and Urban: Covering different geographical areas and population densities.
- Children in State Care: Focusing on some of the most vulnerable members of society.
- Younger Parents: Addressing the unique challenges and needs of younger parents.
- Rainbow Whānau: Families from the LGBTQ+ community.
- People living in areas of high deprivation: There is strong evidence that the social determinants of health have an intergenerational impact on health outcomes, which overlap with other priority populations.
- \*A particular focus is on Māori and Pacific people given the strong evidence of equity gaps.

### Financial information

Amount requested: \$5000.00

Requesting grant for: The purchase of child car restraints to provide to whānau in need.

### If part funded, how would you make up the difference:

Child restraints for our Injury Prevention programme in Auckland are funded exclusively by grants and donations. Any funding received through this application will go towards the purchase of car restraint resources for whānau in need in the Manurewa Local Board area.

Cost of participation: No

Total expenditure	Total income	Other grants approved	Applicant contribution
\$5010.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00

Expenditure item	Amount	Amount requested from Local Board
Child car restraint resources	\$5010.00	\$5000.00

Income description	Amount
	\$0.00

Other funding sources	Amount	Current Status
	\$0.00	

Donated materials	Amount
	\$0.00



Total number of volunteers	Total number of volunteer hours

## **Funding history**

Application ID	Project title	Decision	
7.pp.iioation i2	Round - Stage		
LG2509-207	Māngere-Ōtāhuhu Injury Prevention Programme		
	2024/2025 Māngere-Otāhuhu Local Grants, Round Two - GA Assessment completed		
LG2510-404	Manurewa Injury Prevention Programme		
	2024/2025 Manurewa Local Grants Round Four - GA Assessment completed		
ASF2501-120	2025 Albert Eden Accommodation Support Fund Submitted	\$0.00	
NHM25_145	2025 Albert-Eden Accommodation Support Fund - Submitted  Whānau Āwhina Plunket Community Groups	Undecided	
WI 11WIZ5_145	Ngā Hapori Momoho - Thriving Communities Grant 2024/2025 - Submitted	\$0.00	
LG2508-115	Kaipātiki Injury Prevention Programme	Approved	
	2024/2025 Kaipatiki Local Grant, Round One - Project in progress	\$2,000.00	
LG2521-131	Whau Injury Prevention Programme	Approved	
	2024/2025 Whau Local Grants, Round One - Project in progress	\$2,000.00	
LG2505-136	Henderson-Massey Injury Prevention Programme	Declined	
	2024/2025 Henderson Massey Local Grant Round One - Declined	\$0.00	
LG2511-117	Maungakiekie-Tāmaki Injury Prevention Programme	Approved	
	2024/2025 Maungakiekie-Tamaki Local Grant Round One - Project in progress	\$2,500.00	
LG2515-117	Puketāpapa Injury Prevention Programme 2024/2025 Puketāpapa Local Grant Round One - Project in progress	<b>Approved</b> \$2,500.00	
LG2410-428	Manurewa Injury Prevention	Approved	
LG2410-420	2023/2024 Manurewa Local Grants Round Four - Project in progress	\$3,250.00	
LG2414-234	Papakura Injury Prevention	Approved	
	2023/2024 Papakura Local Grant, Round Two - Project in progress	\$5,000.00	
ASF2401-117		Approved	
	2024 Albert-Eden Accommodation Support Fund - Acquitted	\$4,000.00	
TRG22-038			
	2022/2023 Rates Grants - Project in progress	\$6,285.04	
LG2314-228	Papakura Injury Prevention	Approved	
4050004 440	2022/2023 Papakura Local Grant, Round Two - Acquitted	\$5,000.00	
ASF2301-116	20223 Albert-Eden Accommodation Support Fund - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$4,000.00	
LG2309-134	Mängere Bridge Plunket Rooms	Approved	
202000 104	2022/2023 Māngere-Otāhuhu Local Grants, Round One - Acquitted	\$2,645.00	
LG2307-127	Injury Prevention	Approved	
	2022/2023 Howick Local Grants Round One - Acquitted	\$3,500.00	
LG2310-121	Injury Prevention App		
	2022/2023 Manurewa Local Grants Round One - Acquitted	\$5,000.00	
ASF2201-128		Approved	
	2022 Albert-Eden Accommodation Support Fund - Project in progress	\$4,000.00	
QR2205-216	Te Atatū Community House	Approved	
1 00007 405	2021/2022 Henderson-Massey Quick Response Round Two - Acquitted	\$1,300.00	
LG2207-165	Pakuranga Plunket Rooms 2021/2022 Howick Local Grants, Round One - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$4,995.00	
	202 1/2022 1 TOWNOR COOR OF CHIRD, INDUITE OF The Augustia	ψ+,535.00	



LG2205-133	Henderson Family Center 2021/2022 Henderson-Massey Local Grants Round One - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$1,000.00
LG2220-144	Grey Lynn Plunket Rooms 2021/2022 Waitematā Local Grants, Round One - Declined	Declined \$0.00
LG2202-131	Takapuna PlunketLine Rooms 2021/2022 Devonport Takapuna Local Grant Round One - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$2,972.05
LG2111-336	Onehunga Plunket Rooms 2020/2021 Maungakiekie-Tāmaki Local Grant Round Three - Declined	Declined \$0.00
LG2107-336	Howick Plunket Rooms 2020/2021 Howick Local Grants, Round Three - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$4,351.34
ASF210134	2021 Albert-Eden Accommodation Support Fund - Grants refunded	<b>Approved</b> \$3,600.00
LG2119-215	Titirangi Plunket Clinic 2020/2021 Waitākere Ranges Local Grants, Round Two - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$3,650.00
LG2101-240	Sandringham and Mt Albert Clinic Renovation 2020/2021 Albert Eden Local Grant Round Two - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$4,000.00
QR2020-216	Staying Connected - CoVid-19 Community Response 2019/2020 Waitematā Quick Response, Round Two - Acquitted	Approved \$700.00
QR2014-214	Staying Connected - CoVid-19 Community Response 2019/2020 Papakura Small Grants, Round Two - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$2,000.00
QR2010-209	Staying Connected - CoVid-19 Community Response 2019/2020 Manurewa Quick Response, Round Two - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$1,540.00
QR2009-213	Staying Connected - CoVid-19 Community Response 2019/2020 Māngere-Ōtāhuhu Quick Response, Round Two - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$2,000.00
QR2011-123	Staying Connected - CoVid-19 Community Response 2019/2020 Maungakiekie-Tāmaki Quick Response, Round One - Declined	Declined \$0.00
LG2011-235	Onehunga Clinic and Playgroup 2019/2020 Maungakiekie-Tāmaki Local Grants, Round Two - Declined	Declined \$0.00
LG2012-222	St Heliers - Eastern Bays Playgroup 2019/2020 Ōrākei Local Grants, Round Two - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$1,300.00
ASF2001-25	2020 Albert-Eden Accommodation Support Fund - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$3,600.00
ASF202009	2020 Waitematā Accommodation Support Fund - Withdrawn	Withdrawn \$0.00
QR1913-315	Papatoetoe Little Troopers & Tupu Explorers 2018/2019 Ōtara-Papatoetoe Quick Response, Round Three - Project in progress	Approved \$600.00
QR1909-326	Mangere Bridge Playgroup & Tiny Jandals Playgroup 2018/2019 Māngere-Ōtāhuhu Quick Response, Round Three - Declined	Declined \$0.00
QR1907-210	Howick Pakuranga Playgroup and Pakuranga Chinese Playgroup 2018/2019 Howick Quick Response, Round Two - Project in progress	Approved \$705.00
QR1903-307	Pokeno 7 Waiuku Plunket Groups 2018/2019 Franklin Quick Response, Round Three - Project in progress	Approved \$737.20
QR1915-305	Epsom-Roskill Plunket Playgroup 2018/2019 Puketāpapa Quick Response, Round Three - Acquitted	Approved \$970.00
QR1912-208	Meadowbank and Remuera Plunket Playgroups 2018/2019 Ōrākei Quick Response, Round Two - Project in progress	
QR1921-305	Avondale & Kelston-New Lynn Plunket Playgroups 2018/2019 Whau Quick Response, Round Three - Project in progress	<b>Approved</b> \$1,950.00
QR1919-307	Titirangi Plunket Playgroup 2018/2019 Waitākere Ranges Quick Response, Round Three - Acquitted	Approved \$800.00
QR1917-310	Hobsonville Pipis Playgroup & Albany Playgroup 2018/2019 Upper Harbour Quick Response, Round Three - Project in progress	<b>Approved</b> \$2,170.00
QR1906-309	Mairrangi Bay, Orewa, & Whangaparaoa Playgroups 2018/2019 Hibiscus and Bays Quick Response, Round Three - Declined	Declined \$0.00
QR1905-312	Massey Monkeys Playgroup, Pacifika Beatz Pate Pate Music Group 2018/2019 Henderson-Massey Quick Response, Round Three - Project in progress	<b>Approved</b> \$1,000.00



QR1902-319	Devonport Plunket Rooms 2018/2019 Devonport-Takapuna Quick Response, Round Three - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$1,210.00
QR1901-331	Mt Eden, Owairaka, and Sandringham Plunket Playgroups 2018/2019 Albert-Eden Quick Response, Round Three - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$3,000.00
LG1909-258	Mängere Bridge Plunket Playgroup 2018/2019 Mängere-Otähuhu Local Grants, Round Two - Declined	Declined \$0.00
LG1921-211	First Aid Courses and Kelston-New Lynn Playgroup 2018/2019 Whau Local Grants, Round Two - Project in progress	
LG1919-213	<b>Titirangi Plunket Playgroup</b> 2018/2019 Waitākere Ranges Local Grants, Round Two - Declined	Declined \$0.00
LG1917-209	Hobsonville Pipis Playgroup 2018/2019 Upper Harbour Local Grants, Round Two - Declined	Declined \$0.00
LG1908-320	Busy Bees Beach Haven and Busy Bees Birkenhead 2018/2019 Kaipātiki Local Grants, Round Three - Acquitted	Approved \$500.00
LG1906-237	Mairangi Bay Cheeky Monkeys Playgroup and HBC Little Adventurers Playgroup 2018/2019 Hibiscus and Bays Local Grants, Round Two - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$2,000.00
LG1905-215	Pacifika Beatz Playgroup 2018/2019 Henderson-Massey Local Grants, Round Two - Project in progress	<b>Approved</b> \$1,500.00
LG1920-214	Auckland CBD Plunket Playgroup and Parnell Childrens Plunket Playgroup 2018/2019 Waitematā Local Grants, Round Two - Declined	Declined \$0.00
LG1912-212	Meadowbank Plunket Playgroup and Remuera Plunket Playgroup 2018/2019 Ōrākei Local Grants, Round Two - Project in progress	<b>Approved</b> \$2,000.00
LG1911-317	Onehunga Plunket Playgroup 2018/2019 Maungakiekie-Tāmaki Local Grants, Round Three - Declined	Declined \$0.00
ASF192015	2019 Waitematā Accommodation Support Fund - Withdrawn	Withdrawr \$0.00
ASF1901-13	2019 Albert-Eden Accommodation Support Fund - Project in progress	<b>Approved</b> \$3,600.00
ASF1801-020	2018 Albert-Eden Accommodation Support Fund - Project in progress	<b>Approved</b> \$3,600.00
LG1808-201	Birkenhead & Beach Haven Playgroups 2017/2018 Kaipātiki Local Grants, Round Two - Acquitted	Approved \$500.00
QR1806-202	Mairangi Bay Cheeky Monkeys Playgroup 2017/2018 Hibiscus and Bays Quick Response, Round Two - Declined	Declined \$0.00
QR1805-207	Pacifika Beatz Playgroup 2017/2018 Henderson-Massey Quick Response, Round Two - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$1,620.00
LG1716-216	Wellsford Plunket Room Upgrade Rodney Local Grants, Round Two, 2016/2017 - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$9,824.00
QR1707-405	Anchorage Park Plunket Playgroup 2016/2017 Howick Quick Response, Round Four - Acquitted	Approved \$656.00
LG1711-216	Panmure, Glen Innes & Mt Wellington Plunket Playgroups  Maungakiekie-Tāmaki Local Grants, Round Two, 2016/17 - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$2,707.00
QR1717-401	Hobsonville Pipis Plunket Playgroup Upper Harbour Quick Response, Round Four, 2016/17 - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$692.00
LG1721-213	Kelston-New Lynn Plunket Playgroup 2016/2017 Whau Local Grants, Round Two - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$2,500.00
QR1708-402	Birkenhead Busy Bees Plunket Playgroup Kaipātiki Quick Response, Round Four, 2016/2017 - Acquitted	Approved \$400.00
QR1713-406	Otara Tupu Explorers and Papatoetoe Little Troopers Plunket Playgroups 2016/2017 Ōtara-Papatoetoe Quick Response, Round Four - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$1,310.20
LG1706-230	North Shore Toy Library Conference Costs Hibiscus and Bays Local Grants, Round Two, 2016/17 - Declined	Declined \$0.00
QR1714-415	Plunket Papkura Chinese Playgroup 2016/2017 Papakura Quick Response, Round Four - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$1,376.00
QR1709-309	Otahuhu Plunket Playgroup	Approved



	2016/2017 Mängere-Ōtāhuhu Quick Response, Round Three - Acquitted	\$789.00
QR1701-318	Accommodation Support for Pt. Chev Playgroup	Approved
	2016/2017 Albert-Eden Quick Response, Round Three - Acquitted	\$3,130.43
LG1709-121	Chairs for children who attend our playgroup	Approved
	2016/2017 Māngere-Ōtāhuhu Local Grant, Round One - Acquitted	\$926.00
LG1616-255	Wellsford Plunket Community Hub Improvements	Declined
	Rodney Local Grants, Round Two, 2015/16 - Declined	\$0.00
LG1606-252	Outdoor matting for the North Shore Plunket Toy Library	Approved
	Hibiscus and Bays Local Grants, Round Two, 2015/16 - Acquitted	\$500.00
LG1606-229	Venue Hire for Mairangi Bay Playgroup	Approved
	Hibiscus and Bays Local Grants, Round Two, 2015/16 - Acquitted	\$3,000.00
LG1605-217	First Aid Courses adn Operating costs	Declined
	2015/2016 Henderson-Massey Local Grants, Round Two - Declined	\$0.00
QR1617-404	Hobsonville Pipis Playgroup venue hire	Approved
	Upper Harbour Quick Response, Round Four, 2015/16 - Acquitted	\$1,500.00
QR1621-428	First Aid Courses	Approved
	Whau Quick Response, Round Four, 2015/16 - Acquitted	\$1,753.00
LG1613-218	Otara and Papatoetoe Plunket playgroups - operational costs	Approved
	2015/2016 Otara-Papatoetoe Local Grant, Round Two - Acquitted	\$2,000.00
CASF_1617000		Approved
58	2016/2017 Central Community Group Accommodation Support Grant - Acquitted	\$3,600.00
LG1605-155	Plunket Family Centre West Auckland - First Aid, Education & Education Room	Declined
	upgrade	\$0.00
	2015/2016 Henderson-Massey Local Grants, Round One - Declined	
LG1602-156	Takapuna Plunket Clinic - Heatpump	Declined
	Devonport-Takapuna Local Grants, Round One, 2015/16 - Declined	\$0.00
LG1602-154	Sunnynook Plunket Clinic - Heatpump	Declined
	Devonport-Takapuna Local Grants, Round One, 2015/16 - Declined	\$0.00
LG1617-113	Upper Harbour Plunket Services (North Shore, Hobsonville, Greenhithe, Albany)	Approved
	Upper Harbour Local Grants, Round One, 2015/16 - Acquitted	\$1,000.00
LG1619-127	Pacifica Beatz Playgroup - Operational Costs	Approved
	2015/2016 Waitākere Ranges Local Grant, Round One - Declined	\$0.00
LG1621-125	Kelston / New Lynn Playgroup - Operational Costs	Approved
	2015/2016 Whau Local Grants, Round One - Acquitted	\$2,148.00
LG1605-139	Massey Monkeys Playgroup - Operational Costs	Declined
	2015/2016 Henderson-Massey Local Grants, Round One - Declined	\$0.00
LG1602-130	Sunnynook Plunket Clinic - Carpet replacement	Approved
	Devonport-Takapuna Local Grants, Round One, 2015/16 - Acquitted	\$1,000.00
LG1619-124	Titirangi Playgroup - Operational Expenses	Approved
	2015/2016 Waitākere Ranges Local Grant, Round One - Declined	\$0.00
LG1606-156	Browns Bay Plunket Clinic - Waiting Room Heat Pump	Declined
	Hibiscus and Bays Local Grants, Round One, 2015/16 - Declined	\$0.00
LG1606-150	Torbay Plunket Clinic Interior Refurbishment	Declined
	Hibiscus and Bays Local Grants, Round One, 2015/16 - Declined	\$0.00
QR1617-122	Community Resource Booklet	Approved
	Upper Harbour Quick Response, Round One, 2015/16 - Acquitted	\$609.00
QR1606-118	Cheeky Monkeys Playgroup - Venue Hire	Declined
	Hibiscus and Bays Quick Response, Round One, 2015/16 - Declined	\$0.00
QR1602-121	Milford Plunket Group Heatpump installatin	Approved
	Devonport-Takapuna Quick Response, Round One, 2015/16 - Acquitted	\$2,000.00
QR1609-116	Mangere Bridge Plunket - repairs to windows after break-in and monitoring of	Approved
	alarm system.	\$1,878.00
	2015/2016 Mängere-Otāhuhu Quick Response, Round One - Acquitted	
QR1616-128	Kumeu Plunket Clinic Interior Painting as first step in refurbishment Plan	Declined
QR1616-127	Rodney Quick Response, Round One, 2015/16 - Declined  Plunket Resource Booklet for Rodney families	\$0.00 Declined



	Rodney Quick Response, Round One, 2015/16 - Declined	\$0.00
QR1608-112	Glenfield Plunket Clinic Carpet Replacement	Approved
	Kaipātiki Quick Response, Round One, 2015/16 - Acquitted	\$500.00
QR1619-108	Plunket Playgroup- Titirangi	Declined
	Waitākere Ranges Quick Response, Round One, 2015/16 - Declined	\$0.00
QR1620-128	Parenting Education Programme for Waitemata Families	Declined
	2015/2016 Waitematā Quick Response, Round One - Declined	\$0.00
HM14_2050	West Auckland Family Centre	Approved
	LB - Henderson-Massey Local Board Community Grant - Round 2 2013/2014 - Acquitted	\$1,000.00
SCF14_2056	The Plunket Community Hub	Declined
	North - Strengthening Communities Fund - Round 2 2013/2014 - Declined	\$0.00
KT14_2031	Community play and support groups	Declined
	LB - Kaipatiki Local Board Community Grant - Round 2 2013/2014 - Declined	\$0.00
CGFN14_1000	Orewa Plunket Playgroup	Approved
10	North - Community Grants Fund - 2013/2014 - Acquitted	\$4,536.00
CGFN14_1000	Mairangi Bay Drop in Family Centre/Hub for Parents of 'under Fives'	Declined
36	North - Community Grants Fund - 2013/2014 - Declined	\$0.00
HM14_100047	Providing support to the West Auckland Community Support Coordinator	Approved
	LB - Henderson-Massey Local Board Community Grant - Round 1 2013/2014 - Acquitted	\$600.00
HB2014_10002	Mairangi Bay Drop in Family Centre/Hub for Parents of 'under Fives'	Declined
7	LB - Hibiscus and Bays Local Board Community Grant - Round 1 2013/2014 - Declined	\$0.00
KT14_100030	Community support	Approved
	LB - Kaipatiki Local Board Community Grant - Round 1 2013/2014 - Acquitted	\$3,000.00



2024/2025 Manurewa Local Grants Round Four

LG2510-406

# **Weymouth Residents & Ratepayers Association**

Legal status:	Incorporated Society	Activity focus:	Community
---------------	----------------------	-----------------	-----------

### **Project: Publication of the Weymouth News**

Location:	10 Lucas Place, Weymouth - this where the News is designed on computer. Printing and distribution occur elsewhere		
Summary:	Publication of editions of the Weymouth News. The Weymouth News is a free monthly community magazine printed and delivered to Weymouth residents, including residents in new Weymouth subdivisions		
Expertise:	Weymouth News has been in publication some 45 years. It is one of the oldest community newspapers in the country- The longevity of Weymouth News vouches for our expertise. We have successfully published and distributed the news for decades.		
Dates:	01/09/2025 - 01/12/2025		
People reached:	5,000		
% of participants from	Local Board %		
Promotion:	Via the Weymouth news itself, via ratepayer meetings and on the Neighbourly forum website.		

### **Community benefits**

### Identified community outcomes:

Weymouth News is an integral source of local information and an excellent tool of communications that conveys to residents local news, events, notices and items of interests, which we believe contribute to the well being and the unique quality that makes Weymouth town a pleasant and safe community to live in. The work we do is done using our own skills, time and resources and free of charge to the community. We fund our work through The advertising revenue and donations.

### Alignment with local board priorities:

Collaborating organisation/individual	Role



### **Demographics**

#### Māori outcomes:

No Māori outcomes identified

# Accessible to people with disabilities

Yes - Long term disability is defined as lasting six months or more and stops people from doing

everyday things other people can do. The Weymouth News is distributed to

people all

people in Weymouth, including all people with disabilities.

# Healthy environment approach:

Promote smoke-free messages, Include waste minimisation (zero waste) messages, Healthy options for food and drink, including water as the first choice, Encouraging active lifestyles including movement or fitness programmes, Encourage the reduction of carbon emissions or increase community resilience to the impacts of climate change\*

Weymouth News contains articles and waste management, news on crime and safety,

gardening hints (including bird friendly strategies), handling loss and grief, progress on

was tewater projects, news from the Humane Society, news for residents and  $% \left( 1\right) =\left( 1\right) \left( 1\right)$ 

ratepayers, and contact lists for all major community organisations dealing with

Weymouth matters and

issues. These are all important elements of our cultural environment and social environment

and are particularly important for building a healthy community environment

and are of vital

significance to people's sense of well-being and feeling at home.

### Does your project support any genders, ages or ethnicities specifically?

Our project supports all age, gender and ethnic groups in the greater Weymouth area

### **Financial information**

Amount requested: \$4000.00

**Requesting grant for:** Part funding for the cost of publishing.

### If part funded, how would you make up the difference:

The project will proceed for as long as funding holds out. For the balance of funding, we will find an alternative source of funding (if one exists and is willing to fund us) or scale back the project. Without full funding we may be obliged to cease publication

Cost of participation: No

Total expenditure	Total income	Other grants approved	Applicant contribution
\$11916.30	\$3355.00	\$0.00	\$0.00

Expenditure item	Amount	Amount requested from Local Board
Printing Costs for 11 months	\$11916.30	\$4000.00



Income description	Amount
	\$3355.00

nt Status

Donated materials	Amount
	\$0.00

Total number of volunteers	Total number of volunteer hours
18	556

Additional information to	
support the application:	

# **Funding history**

Application ID	Project title	Decision
	Round - Stage	Allocation
LG2510-406	Publication of the Weymouth News	Undecided
	2024/2025 Manurewa Local Grants Round Four - GA Assessment completed	\$0.00
LG2510-302	Publication of the Weymouth News	Approved
	2024/2025 Manurewa Local Grants Round Three - Project in progress	\$2,000.00
LG2510-201	Publication of the Weymouth News	Approved
	2024/2025 Manurewa Local Grants Round Two - Acquitted	\$2,000.00
LG2510-104	Publication of the Weymouth News	Approved
	2024/2025 Manurewa Local Grants Round One - Acquitted	\$1,300.00
LG2410-402	Publication of Weymouth News	Approved
	2023/2024 Manurewa Local Grants Round Four - Acquitted	\$2,000.00
LG2410-325	Publication of Weymouth News	Approved
	2023/2024 Manurewa Local Grants Round Three - Acquitted	\$2,000.00
LG2410-201	Publication of the Weymouth News	Approved
	2023/2024 Manurewa Local Grants Round Two - Acquitted	\$2,000.00
LG2410-142	Publication of the Weymouth News	Withdrawn
	2023/2024 Manurewa Local Grants Round One - Withdrawn	\$0.00
LG2410-101	Publication of the Weymouth News	Approved
	2023/2024 Manurewa Local Grants Round One - Acquitted	\$2,000.00
LG2310-411	Publication of the Weymouth News	Approved
	2022/2023 Manurewa Local Grants Round Four - Acquitted	\$2,995.87
LG2310-322	Publication of the Weymouth News	Declined
	2022/2023 Manurewa Local Grants Round Three - Declined	\$0.00
LG2310-207	Publication of the Weymouth News	Approved



	2022/2023 Manurewa Local Grants Round Two - Acquitted	\$2,000.00
LG2310-101	Publication of the Weymouth News	Approved
	2022/2023 Manurewa Local Grants Round One - Acquitted	\$2,000.00
LG2210-444	Weymouth Signage Procet extension	Declined
	2021/2022 Manurewa Local Grants, Round Four - Declined	\$0.00
LG2210-421	Publication of the Weymouth News	Declined
	2021/2022 Manurewa Local Grants, Round Four - Declined	\$0.00
LG2210-401	Publication of the Weymouth News	Approved
	2021/2022 Manurewa Local Grants, Round Four - Acquitted	\$2,000.00
LG2210-301	Publication of the Weymouth News	Approved
	2021/2022 Manurewa Local Grants, Round Three - Acquitted	\$2,000.00
LG2210-202	Publication of the Weymouth News	Approved
	2021/2022 Manurewa Local Grants, Round Two - Review accountability	\$2,000.00
LG2210-102	Publication of the Weymouth News	Approved
	2021/2022 Manurewa Local Grants, Round One - Review accountability	\$2,000.00
LG2110-403	Publication of the Weymouth News	Declined
	2020/2021 Manurewa Local Grants, Round Four - Declined	\$0.00
LG2110-305	Publication of the Weymouth News	Approved
	2020/2021 Manurewa Local Grants, Round Three - Review accountability	\$2,000.00
LG2110-212	Publication of the Weymouth News	Approved
	2020/2021 Manurewa Local Grants, Round Two - Acquitted	\$2,000.00
LG2010-101	Cameras	Approved
	2019/2020 Manurewa Local Grants, Round One - Acquitted	\$2,133.00
LG2010-105	Publication of the Weymouth News	Approved
	2019/2020 Manurewa Local Grants, Round One - Acquitted	\$2,000.00
LG1910-217	Weymouth Signage Project	Approved
	2018/2019 Manurewa Local Grants, Round Two - Acquitted	\$1,440.00
LG1910-202	Publication of the Weymouth News	Approved
	2018/2019 Manurewa Local Grants, Round Two - Acquitted	\$2,000.00
LG1910-120	To maintain a clean image for our locals	Declined
	2018/2019 Manurewa Local Grants, Round One - Declined	\$0.00
LG1903-106	To maintain a clean image for our locals	Withdrawn
	2018/2019 Franklin Local Grants, Round One - Withdrawn	\$0.00



2024/2025 Manurewa Local Grants Round Four

LG2510-407

### **Life Education Trust Counties Manukau**

Legal status: Charitable Trust Activity focus: Community
--

### **Project:** Empowering Families Through Youth Wellbeing and Inclusive Education

Location:	Driven from the Momentum Hub, 770 Great South Road, Wiri, the project will be presented throughout schools in the Manurewa community during School Year 2025		
Summary:	We are seeking contribution towards our 2025 annual operating costs of approximately \$728,874. This funding enables us to deliver our unique, school-invited programme to an estimated 25,728 children across the Counties Manukau area. This grant application relates to the 594 students in the Manurewa area who will be taught during Term 3 of the 2025 school year. The funding we currently seek is to support our Programme Delivery to these tamaraki and rangatahi.		
Expertise:	We are New Zealand's largest and most trusted health education provider, committed to enhancing children's health and wellbeing for over 30 years. Our unique programmes, delivered outside the standard curriculum, are brought to schools by invitation, using mobile classrooms and specialist educators. With a strong track record of positive outcomes and continuous programme development, schools invite us back year after year—a true testament to our expertise in this specialised field.		
Dates:	04/08/2025 - 31/08/2025		
People reached:	594		
% of participants from Local Board 100%		100%	
Promotion:	All schools will be informed prior to our visit about the Local Board's support and will be asked to promote this through their school newsletters, website, and Facebook page. Additionally, we will promote the support:  On our Facebook page: Life Education Counties Manukau Facebook On our Instagram page: Life Education Counties Manukau Instagram On our website: Life Education Counties Manukau Website In our regular newsletters In our audited end-of-year accounts		

### **Community benefits**

### Identified community outcomes:

The Life Education Trust Counties Manukau project directly supports the Manurewa Local Board's priority of strengthening family, whānau, and social wellbeing by empowering tamariki and rangatahi with the knowledge and confidence to make healthy choices. Delivered in partnership with local schools, the programme addresses key issues such as mental health, resilience, identity, nutrition, and respectful relationships. These lessons build strong foundations for lifelong wellbeing, helping young people become confident, connected members of their communities.



The programme also benefits families and the wider community through parent engagement initiatives, such as take-home resources and community education sessions that promote practical tools around topics like cyber safety, healthy eating, and emotional wellbeing. These resources encourage open conversations at home and foster positive, informed relationships between caregivers and children.

While the primary delivery is through schools, the programme is accessible to the broader community through public events, local partnerships, and Harold the Giraffe's regular presence at community days. By reinforcing whānau involvement and cultural inclusivity, this project contributes to a healthier, more connected Manurewa—one where tamariki and rangatahi are supported by engaged families and communities working together toward a brighter future.

### Alignment with local board priorities:

Collaborating organisation/individual	Role
Save the Children	Aspects of Save the Children New Zealand's child rights education programme have been integrated into Life Education Trust resources.
Asthma and Respiratory Foundation	Works with Life Education Trust to tackle youth vaping. Our new initiatives to educate students, teachers and whānau about the risks of vaping are reviewed by the Foundation's respiratory health team.
Anxiety New Zealand	Life Education Trust works with Anxiety NZ to ensure we are following best practice in our programmes and to offer greater support to children and teachers.
Autism New Zealand	Works with Life Education in the development of our "Nurturing Healthy Minds" professional Development programme.
5+ a Day Charitable Trust	Two Raw Sisters and a giraffe programme developed to support our already existing health and nutrition programme.
Idea Services	Together we developed My Best Life, a programme to empower adults with intellectual disabilities with knowledge and skills for wellbeing
Barnardos	Our partnership focuses on supporting the mental wellbeing of tamariki. Our first step was to raise awareness of the 0800 WhatsUp free counselling helpline through our primary and secondary school programmes
Sexual Wellbeing Aotearoa	Life Education works with Sexual Wellbeing Aotearoa to support schools to educate rangatahi about sexuality and relationships.
Feel Brave Books	Used in our mobile classrooms each Feel Brave book tells a story about a real-life situation that children may face and offers a really simple strategy to cope with it.



### **Demographics**

#### Māori outcomes:

 Māori focus - tikanga (practices), mātauranga (knowledge), reo (language), Māori participation - Māori priority group, target group, high representation or Māori staff delivering

This grant will support tamariki and rangatahi in our community—now and into the future. Guided by Te Whare Tapa Whā, a holistic Māori wellbeing model, our Specialist Educators collaborate with local kaiako to deliver tailored, culturally responsive health and wellbeing programmes.

Our philosophy—He tangata motuhake ia tangata, he taonga, he mana tō ia tangata ("Every person is unique, a treasure, and deserves respect")— centres identity, belonging, and cultural pride. These values are woven through every session, empowering young people to make positive choices and reach their potential.

The lessons learned spark long-term wellbeing advocacy. Many former students—now community leaders—credit Life Education for helping them grow into confident, resilient individuals connected to whānau and hapori.

# Accessible to people with disabilities

Yes - We are proud to be invited into many schools, including those with students who have learning and physical disabilities. To ensure every child is included, we provide sensory-appropriate resources, such as Braille workbooks, and maintain an accessible learning environment. Our mobile classrooms are equipped with a wheelchair ramp and lift, allowing all students to participate together in a safe and inclusive space.

# Healthy environment approach:

Promote smoke-free messages, Include waste minimisation (zero waste) messages, Healthy options for food and drink, including water as the first choice, Encouraging active lifestyles including movement or fitness programmes, Encourage the reduction of carbon emissions or increase community resilience to the impacts of climate change\*

In our educational programme, we focus on "Substances" as a key subject. We engage students in discussions and role-playing to navigate decisions they might face regarding smoking and substance use. We highlight the impact of substances on the brain, body, finances, and decision-making. Using a high-quality Pull Apart Torso model, we vividly illustrate these points. Our lessons incorporate the latest research from all health sectors, ensuring up-to-date information.

We are the largest external program provider in schools, emphasising environmental health through lessons on reducing, reusing, and recycling. We teach how individuals and communities can collaborate to improve their surroundings.

Our program also promotes an active lifestyle and healthy eating, particularly encouraging water consumption. We work closely with whanau groups to integrate Life Education Trust's messages into our communities, fostering multi-generational education. This approach ensures everyone has the opportunity to live a healthy, active life and positively impact each other.

### Does your project support any genders, ages or ethnicities specifically?

The project is dedicated to the youth of our community, ensuring that all genders and ethnicities are treated equally and without prejudice. A core pillar of Life Education is the belief that every child is unique and special. We actively encourage tamariki to embrace inclusivity by recognizing and respecting the individuality of others, whether those differences are cultural, ethnic, or attitudinal. This approach fosters a deeper sense of community and mutual respect among all.

### Financial information



Amount requested: \$6108.00

**Requesting grant for:** Contribution towards the delivery of our health and well-being programme to

the 594 students where we are booked to teach at Waimahia International and Wiri Central Schools schools; which encompasses the running costs of the mobile classrooms including educational resources, insurances, other

compliance and teacher's salary

### If part funded, how would you make up the difference:

We are dedicated to teaching at the schools we have been invited to during the 2025 school year. Using our mobile classrooms, we will educate over 25,000 Tamaraki and Rangatahi in the Counties Manukau region. We will adhere to our project plan and continue to seek funding from other sources.

Cost of participation: Schools pay a fee of \$320 plus GST a day whilst we are on site teaching

Total expenditure	Total income	Other grants approved	Applicant contribution
\$16828.02	\$6720.00	\$2000.00	\$2000.02

Expenditure item	Amount	Amount requested from Local Board
Programme Delivery Operating Costs	\$16828.02	\$6108.00

Income description	Amount
	\$6720.00

Other funding sources	Amount	Current Status
Potters Masonic Trust	\$1000.00	Approved
Rotary Clubs	\$1000.00	Approved

Donated materials	Amount
N/A	\$0.00

Total number of volunteers	Total number of volunteer hours
10	320

Additional information to	Please See attachments
support the application:	



### **Funding history**

Funding his	tory	
Application ID	Project title Round - Stage	<b>Decision</b> Allocation
LG2513-215	Empowering Tamariki Wellbeing Through Inclusive, Culturally Responsive Education	Undecided \$0.00
	2024/2025 Otara-Papatoetoe Local Grants, Round Two - Submitted	
LG2510-407	Empowering Families Through Youth Wellbeing and Inclusive Education	Undecided \$0.00
LG2509-206	2024/2025 Manurewa Local Grants Round Four - GA Assessment completed  Empowering Youth Through Education in Mangere-Ōtāhuhu Communities	ψυ.υυ Undecided
LG2309-200	2024/2025 Mängere-Otähuhu Local Grants, Round Two - GA Assessment completed	\$0.00
LG2511-214	LETCM: Fostering Community Belonging and Support in Māungakiekie-Tāmaki 2024/2025 Maungakiekie-Tamaki Local Grant Round Two - Submitted	Undecided \$0.00
LG2515-212	Empowering Māori Identity Through Life Education Counties Manukau 2024/2025 Puketāpapa Local Grant Round Two - Submitted	Declined \$0.00
LG2510-331	Strengthening Family, Whānau, and Social Wellbeing 2024/2025 Manurewa Local Grants Round Three - Project in progress	<b>Approved</b> \$1,000.00
LG2507-238	Empowering Howick Youth: Giving Them a Voice, Value, and Purpose 2024/2025 Howick Local Board Local Grant Round Two - Project in progress	<b>Approved</b> \$5,000.00
QR2514-101	Spreading Joy and Community Spirit Through Santa Parade Participation Together 2024/2025 Papakura Small Grants Round One (Small) - Project in progress	Approved \$650.00
QR2515-110	Printer Ink for Educational Materials Supporting Wellbeing in Puketāpapa Schools 2024/2025 Puketapapa Quick Response Grant, Round One - Declined	Declined \$0.00
LG2513-105	Empowering Youth for Lifelong Community Engagement and Leadership Development 2024/2025 Ōtara-Papatoetoe Local Grants, Round One - Project in progress	<b>Approved</b> \$1,000.00
LG2509-109	Empowering Rangatahi for Lifelong Community Engagement and Leadership Development 2024/2025 Māngere-Otāhuhu Local Grants, Round One - Project in progress	<b>Approved</b> \$2,000.00
LG2511-152	Educating Youth To Have A Sense Of Belonging 2024/2025 Maungakiekie-Tamaki Local Grant Round One - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$3,500.00
LG2514-119	Empowering Youth Through Education for a Healthier Community 2024/2025 Papakura Local Grant, Round One - Project in progress	<b>Approved</b> \$2,500.00
LG2515-116	Educating Our Youth In Creating Opportunities For Long-term Wellbeing 2024/2025 Puketāpapa Local Grant Round One - Declined	Declined \$0.00
QR2509-143	Empowering Tamaraki and Rangatahi to Engage in Their Community 2024/2025 Māngere-Otāhuhu Quick Response, Round One - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$1,870.00
LG2507-133	Empowering Youth Voice via Specialist Health and Wellbeing Education 2024/2025 Howick Local Board Local Grant Round One - Grants refunded	<b>Approved</b> \$10,000.00
LG2510-144	Child Health Education Enhances Family and Whānau Social Wellbeing 2024/2025 Manurewa Local Grants Round One - Review accountability	<b>Approved</b> \$1,500.00
QR2409-207	Supporting youth to achieve personal, career & community aspirations. 2023/2024 Māngere-Otāhuhu Quick Response, Round Two - Declined	Declined \$0.00
QR2407-113	Supporting youth to achieve personal, career & community aspirations. 2023/2024 Howick Quick Response, Round Two - Project in progress	Approved \$985.31
LG2414-207	Supporting youth to achieve personal, career & community aspirations 2023/2024 Papakura Local Grant, Round Two - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$2,500.00
LG2413-211	Inspiring tamariki and rangatahi to make positive choices 2023/2024 Otara-Papatoetoe Local Grants, Round Two - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$4,000.00
LG2411-206	Supporting tamariki, through health & wellbeing education 2023/2024 Maungakiekie-Tamaki Local Grant Round Two - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$2,500.00
LG2409-216	Programme Delivery With Harold 2023/2024 Māngere-Otāhuhu Local Grants, Round Two - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$5,000.00
LG2410-346	Supporting youth to achieve personal, career & community aspirations.	Withdrawn



	2023/2024 Manurewa Local Grants Round Three - Withdrawn	\$0.00		
LG2410-334	Supporting tamariki, rangatahi, and whanau with health & wellbeing education 2023/2024 Manurewa Local Grants Round Three - Acquitted			
QR2413-206	Purchase of Laptop & Printer for new Specialist Educator 2023/2024 Ōtara-Papatoetoe Quick Response Grant, Round Two - Acquitted			
LG2407-243	To Cover The Cost Of The 2023 Year End Audit 2023/2024 Howick Local Grants, Round Two - Declined			
QR2407-115	Supporting tamariki and rangatahi with health and wellbeing education 2023/2024 Howick Quick Response, Round One - Acquitted			
QR2414-111	Supporting tamariki and rangatahi with health and wellbeing education 2023/2024 Papakura Small Grants Round One (Small) - Acquitted			
QR2413-123	Supporting tamariki and rangatahi with health and wellbeing education 2023/2024 Ōtara-Papatoetoe Quick Response Grant, Round One - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$1,997.50		
LG2410-222	Supporting tamariki and rangatahi with health and wellbeing education 2023/2024 Manurewa Local Grants Round Two - Declined	Declined \$0.00		
QR2401-126	Supporting tamariki and rangatahi with health and wellbeing education 2023/2024 Albert-Eden Quick Response Grant, Round One - Declined	Declined \$0.00		
LG2409-131	Supporting tamariki and rangatahi with health and wellbeing education 2023/2024 Māngere-Otāhuhu Local Grants, Round One - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$2,000.00		
LG2411-147	Supporting tamariki and rangatahi with health and wellbeing education 2023/2024 Maungakiekie-Tamaki Local Grant Round One - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$2,500.00		
LG2414-142	Supporting tamariki and rangatahi with health and wellbeing education 2023/2024 Papakura Local Grant, Round One - Acquitted			
LG2401-135	Supporting tamariki and rangatahi with health and wellbeing education 2023/2024 Albert Eden Local Grant Round One - Declined			
QR2409-121	Life Education Trust Counties Manukau Student Take Home Packs 2023/2024 Mängere-Otähuhu Quick Response, Round One - Acquitted			
LG2413-149	Supporting tamariki and rangatahi with health and wellbeing education 2023/2024 Ōtara-Papatoetoe Local Grants, Round One - Acquitted			
LG2407-125	Supporting tamariki and rangatahi with health and wellbeing education 2023/2024 Howick Local Grants Round One - Acquitted			
LG2410-139	Life Education Trust Counties Manukau Student Takehome Packs 2023/2024 Manurewa Local Grants Round One - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$1,500.00		
QR2315-111	Health & Wellbeing Lessons Taught To Local Students 2022/2023 Puketapapa Quick Response Grant, Round One - Withdrawn	Withdrawn \$0.00		
LG2310-229	We request support for our Programmes and Services in Manurewa 2022/2023 Manurewa Local Grants Round Two - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$5,000.00		
QR2303-117	Marketing 2022/2023 Franklin Discretionary Community Grants, Round One - Declined	Declined \$0.00		
QR2213-324	New website 2021/2022 Ōtara-Papatoetoe Quick Response Grant, Round Three - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$2,000.00		
QR2209-217	Life Education workbooks for Mangere-Otahuhu students 2021/2022 Māngere-Ōtāhuhu Quick Response Grant, Round Two - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$2,000.00		
QR2207-134	Life Education workbooks for Howick students 2021/2022 Howick Quick Response, Round One - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$2,000.00		
QR2213-215	Life Education workbooks for Otara-Papatoetoe students 2021/2022 Ōtara-Papatoetoe Quick Response Grant, Round Two - Acquitted	Approved \$700.00		
LG2210-234	Teaching of Life Education wellbeing lessons to children in Manurewa 2021/2022 Manurewa Local Grants, Round Two - Acquitted			
LG2207-214	Life Education health & wellbeing lessons taught to Howick students 2021/2022 Howick Local Grants, Round Two - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$16,767.38		
QR2213-110	Workbooks for health & wellbeing lessons at Kedgley Intermediate 2021/2022 Ōtara-Papatoetoe Quick Response Grant, Round One - Grant not uplifted			
LG2214-123	Teaching health & wellbeing lessons to students in Papakura 2021/2022 Papakura Local Grant, Round One - Grant not uplifted	<b>Approved</b> \$1,136.05		



LG2209-131	Teaching Life Education health & wellbeing lessons to Mangere-Otahuhu children			
	2021/2022 Māngere-Otāhuhu Local Grants, Round One - Acquitted			
LG2215-127	Teaching health & wellbeing lessons to children in Puketapapa area 2021/2022 Puketepapa Local Grant Round One - Declined	Declined \$0.00		
LG2213-144	Teach Life Education health & wellbeing lessons to Otara-Papatoetoe children 2021/2022 Ōtara-Papatoetoe Local Grants, Round One - Declined			
QR2105-321	Harold's Big Community Quiz 2020/2021 Henderson-Massey Quick Response Round Three - Project in progress			
LG2110-414	Life Education health & wellbeing lessons taught to Manurewa students 2020/2021 Manurewa Local Grants, Round Four - Declined			
QR2113-315	To purchase an iPad Air tablet to make classroom resources 2020/2021 Ōtara-Papatoetoe Quick Response, Round Three - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$1,061.65		
QR2114-302	Workbooks to enhance Life Education's health & wellbeing lessons 2020/2021 Papakura Small Grants Round Three - Grants refunded	<b>Approved</b> \$2,000.00		
QR2107-210	Workbooks to compliment Life Education's health & wellbeing lessons 2020/2021 Howick Quick Response, Round Two - Review accountability	<b>Approved</b> \$3,000.00		
QR2109-105	Workbooks to compliment Life Education health & wellbeing lessons 2020/2021 Mangere-Ōtāhuhu Quick Response, Round One - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$2.000.00		
QR2115-107	Life Education workbooks for 909 students at Puketapapa schools 2020/2021 Puketāpapa Quick Response, Round One - Declined	Declined \$0.00		
LG2114-213	Teach Life Education health & well-being lessons in Papakura schools 2020/2021 Papakura Local Grant, Round Two - Acquitted			
LG2109-221	Life Education health/well-being lessons taught in Mangere-Otahuhu schools 2020/2021 Mängere-Otahuhu Local Grants, Round Two - Acquitted			
LG2113-220	Life Education health & well-being lessons in Otara-Papatoetoe schools 2020/2021 Ōtara-Papatoetoe Local Grants, Round Two - Declined			
LG2111-311	Life Education health/well-being lessons at St Joseph's Onehunga 2020/2021 Maungakiekie-Tāmaki Local Grant Round Three - Acquitted			
LG2103-210	Life Education health/well-being lessons at Clevedon School 2020/2021 Franklin Local Grant Round Two - Declined			
LG2115-208	Teach health & well-being lessons at two Puketapapa LB schools 2020/2021 Puketepapa Local Grant Round Two - Declined	Declined \$0.00		
LG2107-314	Teaching health & well-being lessons in three Howick schools 2020/2021 Howick Local Grants, Round Three - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$24,694.00		
LG2110-309	Teaching Life Education health & well-being lessons to Manurewa students 2020/2021 Manurewa Local Grants, Round Three - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$5,000.00		
LG2110-218	Teaching Life Education health & well-being lessons to Manurewa students 2020/2021 Manurewa Local Grants, Round Two - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$5,000.00		
QR2113-13	Life Education take-home workbooks for 1,379 students in Otara-Papatoetoe 2020/2021 Ōtara-Papatoetoe Quick Response, Round Two - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$2,000.00		
QR2107-122	Teach Life Education's health & well-programme programme at Howick schools 2020/2021 Howick Quick Response, Round One - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$1,500.00		
LG2107-208	Teaching of Life Education's health & well-being programme: Howick schools 2020/2021 Howick Local Grants, Round Two - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$14,000.00		
LG2111-211	Delivery of health & well-being programme at Onehunga School 2020/2021 Maungakiekie-Tāmaki Local Grant Round Two - Acquitted			
QR2113-07	Purchase of classroom health resources to teach students in Otara-Papatoetoe 2020/2021 Ōtara-Papatoetoe Quick Response, Round One - Acquitted	\$2,000.00 <b>Approved</b> \$1,906.92		
LG2109-120	Teaching of Life Education's health & well-being programme: Mangere-Otahuhu schools 2020/2021 Mängere-Otāhuhu Local Grants, Round One - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$7,000.00		
LG2110-115	Teaching of Life Education's health & well-being programme: Weymouth School 2020/2021 Manurewa Local Grants, Round One - Declined	Declined \$0.00		
LG2114-116	Teaching of Life Education's health & well-being programme: Papakura schools 2020/2021 Papakura Local Grant, Round One - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$2,000.00		



LG2115-115	Teaching Life Education's health & well-being programme in Puketapapa schools		
	2020/2021 Puketepapa Local Grant Round One - Declined		
QR2103-115	Workbooks for Life Education's health & well-being programme 2020/2021 Franklin Quick Response Round One - Withdrawn	Withdrawn \$0.00	
LG2103-120	Teaching of Life Education's health & well-being programme in schools 2020/2021 Franklin Local Grant Round One - Acquitted		
LG2113-135	Teaching of Life Education's health & well-being programme in schools 2020/2021 Ōtara-Papatoetoe Local Grants, Round One - Declined		
QR2014-206	Purchase workbooks to deliver our programme in Papakura LB area 2019/2020 Papakura Small Grants, Round Two - Declined	Declined \$0.00	
QR2010-205	Purchase workbooks to deliver Life Education's programme in Manurewa schools 2019/2020 Manurewa Quick Response, Round Two - Declined	Declined \$0.00	
QR2013-205	Purchase workbooks to deliver Life Education's programme in Otara- Papatoetoe schools 2019/2020 Ōtara-Papatoetoe Quick Response, Round Two - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$2,000.00	
QR2009-209	Purchase workbooks to deliver Life Education's programme in Mangere- Otahuhu schools 2019/2020 Māngere-Ōtāhuhu Quick Response, Round Two - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$2,000.00	
QR2003-202	Purchase workbooks to deliver our health & well-being programme 2019/2020 Franklin Quick Response, Round Two - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$1,000.00	
QR2007-103	Teach Life Education programme in six Howick LB schools 2019/2020 Howick Quick Response, Round One - Declined		
LG2011-227	Programme delivery to two school in Maungakiekie-Tamaki LB area 2019/2020 Maungakiekie-Tāmaki Local Grants, Round Two - Acquitted		
LG2014-211	Deliver health & well-being programme to ACG Strathallan 2019/2020 Papakura Local Grant, Round Two - Declined		
LG2009-213	Deliver health & well-being programme to Mangere-Otahuhu LB schools 2019/2020 Māngere-Otāhuhu Local Grants, Round Two - Acquitted		
LG2010-205	Deliver health & well-being programme to five Manurewa LB schools 2019/2020 Manurewa Local Grants, Round Two - Declined		
LG2003-205	Deliver health & well-being programme to schools Franklin LB area 2019/2020 Franklin Local Grants, Round Two - Declined	Declined \$0.00	
LG2013-216	Deliver health & well-being programme to Papatoetoe East students 2019/2020 Ōtara-Papatoetoe Local Grants, Round Two - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$3,000.00	
LG2007-315	Health & well-being programme to schools in Howick LB area 2019/2020 Howick Local Grants, Round Three - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$10,000.00	
QR2015-202	590 take-home workbooks for students at Mt Roskill Intermediate 2019/2020 Puketāpapa Quick Response, Round Two - Declined	Declined \$0.00	
QR2010-150	Purchase workbooks to deliver Life Education's programme in Manurewa schools 2019/2020 Manurewa Quick Response, Round One - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$2,000.00	
REGCD2040	Delivery of Life Education programme across Counties Manukau and Franklin Regional Community Development 2019/2020 - Submitted	Declined \$0.00	
QR2014-112	Delivery Life Education programme to Cosgrove & Park Estate Schools 2019/2020 Papakura Small Grants, Round One - Grants refunded	<b>Approved</b> \$2,000.00	
QR2013-106	Deliver Life Education's programme to four schools in Otara-Papatoetoe area 2019/2020 Ōtara-Papatoetoe Quick Response, Round One - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$2,000.00	
QR2009-113	Delivery of Life Education programme in seven Mangere-Otahuhu LB schools 2019/2020 Māngere-Ōtāhuhu Quick Response, Round One - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$2,000.00	
LG2007-237	Deliver Life Education's programme to six Howick LB schools 2019/2020 Howick Local Grants, Round Two - Acquitted		
LG2014-136	Deliver health & well-being programme to two schools Papakura LB area 2019/2020 Papakura Local Grant, Round One - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$4,000.00	
LG2003-145	Deliver health & well-being programme to Pukeoware School 2019/2020 Franklin Local Grants, Round One - Acquitted	Approved \$500.00	



LG2009-124 LG2010-121	Deliver health & well-being programme to seven schools Mangere-Otahuhu LB area 2019/2020 Mangere-Otahuhu Local Grants, Round One - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$12,000.00	
LG2010-121	area		
	Deliver health & well-being programme to schools Manurewa LB area	Approved	
	2019/2020 Manurewa Local Grants, Round One - Acquitted		
LG2007-124	Deliver health & well-being programme to five schools Howick LB area		
	2019/2020 Howick Local Grants, Round One - Acquitted	\$10,000.00	
LG2011-132	Programme delivery to five school in Maungakiekie-Tamaki LB area 2019/2020 Maungakiekie-Tāmaki Local Grants, Round One - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$2,000.00	
QR1913-327	Purchase workbooks to deliver Life Education programme to Otara-Papatoetoe children	Declined \$0.00	
	2018/2019 Ōtara-Papatoetoe Quick Response, Round Three - Declined	ψ0.00	
QR1915-309	Workbooks to deliver Life Education programme to Puketapapa LB children 2018/2019 Puketāpapa Quick Response, Round Three - Submitted	Declined \$0.00	
QR1910-316	Purchase workbooks to deliver Life Education programme to Manurewa children	Declined \$0.00	
	2018/2019 Manurewa Quick Response, Round Three - Declined	ψυ.υυ	
QR1909-342	Purchase workbooks to deliver Life Education programme to Mangere-Otahuhu children	<b>Approved</b> \$2,000.00	
	2018/2019 Mängere-Ōtāhuhu Quick Response, Round Three - Acquitted		
QR1907-213	Purchase workbooks to deliver Life Education programme to Howick children 2018/2019 Howick Quick Response, Round Two - Declined	Declined \$0.00	
QR1903-309	Purchase workbooks to deliver Life Education programme to Franklin children 2018/2019 Franklin Quick Response, Round Three - Acquitted		
LG1914-225	Life Education programme delivery at schools in Papakura LB area 2018/2019 Papakura Local Grant, Round Two - Acquitted		
LG1903-226	Life Education programme delivery at schools in Franklin LB area		
	2018/2019 Franklin Local Grants, Round Two - Declined		
LG1909-261	Life Education programme delivery at Mangere-Otahuhu LB schools	Approved	
	2018/2019 Māngere-Otāhuhu Local Grants, Round Two - Acquitted		
LG1910-233	Life Education programme delivery at Manurewa LB schools 2018/2019 Manurewa Local Grants, Round Two - Acquitted		
LG1907-334	Life Education programme delivery at schools in Howick LB area 2018/2019 Howick Local Grants, Round Three - Declined	Declined \$0.00	
LG1913-247	LE programme delivery at Papatoetoe Intermediate & Kedgley Intermediate 2018/2019 Ōtara-Papatoetoe Local Grants, Round Two - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$2,000.00	
LG1915-222	Life Education programme delivery to Mt Roskill Intermediate 2018/2019 Puketepapa Local Grants, Round Two - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$1,500.00	
QR1914-218	Life Education workbooks to help build a healthier Papakura Community	Approved	
21110111 2110	2018/2019 Papakura Small Grants, Round Two - Acquitted	\$2,000.00	
QR1907-134	Life Education workbooks to help build an active Howick Community 2018/2019 Howick Quick Response, Round One - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$3,000.00	
QR1913-236	Life Education workbooks to help build a healthier Otara-Papatoetoe Community 2018/2019 Ōtara-Papatoetoe Quick Response, Round Two - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$2,000.00	
QR1909-237	Workbooks to share & connect health lessons with student's community		
	2018/2019 Māngere-Ōtāhuhu Quick Response, Round Two - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$2,000.00	
QR1910-218	Life Education workbooks to help build a healthier Manurewa Community 2018/2019 Manurewa Quick Response, Round Two - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$2,000.00	
QR1920-239	Workbooks to deliver health messages to students & their community 2018/2019 Waitematā Quick Response, Round Two - Grant not uplifted	Approved \$500.00	
LG1907-224	Deliver health & well-being lessons to children of Howick 2018/2019 Howick Local Grants, Round Two - Withdrawn	Withdrawr \$0.00	
QR1909-123	Life Education workbooks to help deliver lessons	Approved	
Z.1.1000 120	2018/2019 Māngere-Ōtāhuhu Quick Response, Round One - Acquitted	\$2,000.00	



QR1913-3-1030	Life Education workbooks to help deliver lessons 2018/2019 Ōtara-Papatoetoe Quick Response, Round One - Acquitted			
QR1910-116	Life Education workbooks to deliver lessons at St Anne's School 2018/2019 Manurewa Quick Response, Round One - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$1,000.00		
LG1914-130	Deliver health & well-being lessons to children of Papakura 2018/2019 Papakura Local Grant, Round One - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$8,000.00		
LG1901-166	To deliver health & well-being lessons to Albert-Eden schools 2018/2019 Albert-Eden Local Grants, Round One - SME assessment completed	Declined \$0.00		
LG1911-144	Programme delivery of Life Education health & nutrition programme 2018/2019 Maungakiekie-Tāmaki Local Grants, Round One - Acquitted			
LG1920-136	Programme delivery of Life Education health & nutrition programme 2018/2019 Waitematā Local Grants, Round One - Declined	Declined \$0.00		
LG1913-149	Life Education programme delivery in Otara-Papatoetoe LB area schools 2018/2019 Ōtara-Papatoetoe Local Grants, Round One - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$1,000.00		
LG1915-134	Programme delivery of Life Education health & nutrition programme 2018/2019 Puketāpapa Local Grants, Round One - Declined	Declined \$0.00		
LG1909-139	Programme delivery of Life Education's health & nutrition messages 2018/2019 Mängere-Otāhuhu Local Grants, Round One - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$2,000.00		
LG1910-139	Programme delivery of Life Education's health & nutrition messages 2018/2019 Manurewa Local Grants, Round One - Declined	Declined \$0.00		
QR1920-115	Purchase 400 workbooks to share LE health messages with community 2018/2019 Waitematā Quick Response, Round One - Withdrawn	Withdrawn \$0.00		
QR1901-04	Purchase 720 workbooks to share LE health messages with community 2018/2019 Albert-Eden Quick Response, Round One - Acquitted			
LG1907-104	Programme delivery of Life Education's health & nutrition messages 2018/2019 Howick Local Grants, Round One - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$10,000.00		
QR1814-341	To purchase workbooks used to deliver Life Education's programme 2017/2018 Papakura Quick Response, Round Three - Acquitted			
QR1810-328	Purchase 2,120 workbooks to deliver Life Education's preventative health programme 2017/2018 Manurewa Quick Response, Round Three - Acquitted			
QR1807-231	Purchase laptop for LE teacher who teaches in Howick area 2017/2018 Howick Quick Response, Round Two - Acquitted	Approved \$889.00		
QR1813-328	Purchase a laptop for LE teacher who teaches in Otara-Papatoetoe 2017/2018 Ōtara-Papatoetoe Quick Response, Round Three - Acquitted	Approved \$889.00		
QR1809-327	Purchase a laptop for LE teacher who teaches in Mangere-Otahuhu 2017/2018 Māngere-Ōtāhuhu Quick Response, Round Three - Acquitted	Approved \$889.00		
LG1803-250	Life Education programme delivery in Franklin Local Board schools 2017/2018 Franklin Local Grants, Round Two - Declined	Declined \$0.00		
LG1814-234	Life Education programme delivery in Papakura LB area schools 2017/2018 Papakura Local Grant, Round 2 - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$2,000.00		
QR1803-326	Purchase seven diabetes teaching resource kits to use in lessons 2017/2018 Franklin Quick Response, Round Three - Acquitted	Approved \$730.00		
LG1806-244	Our ongoing project is to provide life education to children 2017/2018 Hibiscus and Bays Local Grants, Round Two - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$5,000.00		
LG1809-252	Programme delivery to three Mangere-Otahuhu LB area schools 2017/2018 Māngere-Otāhuhu Local Grants, Round Two - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$2,000.00		
LG1807-337	Life Education programme delivery to 7 Howick LB area schools 2017/2018 Howick Local Grants, Round Three - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$10,000.00		
LG1813-229	Life Education programme delivery to 12 Otara-Papatoetoe schools 2017/2018 Ōtara-Papatoetoe Local Grants, Round Two - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$5,000.00		
LG1815-221	To purchase workbooks relating to our health and nutrition programme 2017/2018 Puketāpapa Local Grants, Round Two - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$2,000.00		
QR1820-322	Purchase of Harold puppet & Karpet Kid teaching resource	Approved		



QR1814-221	programme			
	2017/2018 Papakura Quick Response, Round Two - Acquitted	Declined		
QR1807-131	Purchase workbooks to help deliver Life Education's preventative health programme  2017/2018 Howick Quick Response, Round One - Declined			
QR1813-	A Pull Apart Torso to teach children preventative health messages	Declined		
200026	2017/2018 Ōtara-Papatoetoe Quick Response, Round Two - Declined	\$0.00		
QR1810-212	A Pull Apart Torso to teach children preventative health messages	Declined		
Q.(1010 212	2017/2018 Manurewa Quick Response, Round Two - Declined	\$0.00		
LG1807-226	Life Education programme delivery in Howick LB area schools 2017/2018 Howick Local Grants, Round Two - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$20,000.00		
LG1801-140	Delivering Life Education's health & nutrition programme into local schools 2017/2018 Albert-Eden Local Grants, Round One - Declined	Declined \$0.00		
LG1814-117	Life Education Trust Counties Manukau's programme delivery in local schools 2017/2018 Papakura Local Grant, Round 1 - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$5,000.00		
LG1810-128	Life Education Trust Counties Manukau's programme delivery in local schools 2017/2018 Manurewa Local Grants, Round One - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$5,000.00		
LG1703-216	Life Education - learning with Harold 2016/2017 Franklin Local Grant, Round Two - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$8,000.00		
LG1707-219	Life Education - learning with Harold 2016/2017 Howick Local Grants, Round Two - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$20,000.00		
LG1701-122	Life Education - learning with Harold 2016/2017 Albert-Eden Local Grants, Round One - Acquitted			
LG1703-105	Life Education - learning with Harold 2016/2017 Franklin Local Grant, Round One - Acquitted			
LG1611-243	Life Education - learning with Harold  Maungakiekie-Tāmaki Local Grants, Round Two, 2015/16 - Acquitted			
LG1607-244	Life Education - learning with Harold 2015/2016 Howick Local Grant, Round Two - Acquitted			
QR1609-422	Life Education - learning with Harold 2015/2016 Māngere-Ōtāhuhu Quick Response, Round Four - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$1,433.00		
LG1606-234	<b>3G Upgrade for Mobile Learning Centre</b> Hibiscus and Bays Local Grants, Round Two, 2015/16 - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$2,000.00		
QR1606-320	Life Education Trust resources Hibiscus and Bays Quick Response, Round Three, 2015/16 - Acquitted	Approved \$440.00		
REGCD1614	Life Education - learning with Harold Regional Community Development - Declined	Declined \$0.00		
LG1606-136	Life Education Trust take-home workbooks for students Hibiscus and Bays Local Grants, Round One, 2015/16 - Declined	Declined \$0.00		
LG1607-112	Life Education - learning with Harold 2015/2016 Howick Local Grants, Round One - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$12,500.00		
LG1607-112	Life Education - learning with Harold 2015/2016 Howick Local Grants, Round One - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$12,500.00		
LG1609-125	Life Education - learning with Harold 2015/2016 Māngere-Ōtāhuhu Local Grants, Round One - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$3,000.00		
LG1609-125	Life Education - learning with Harold 2015/2016 Māngere-Ōtāhuhu Local Grants, Round One - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$3,000.00		
LG1613-126	Life Education - learning with Harold 2015/2016 Ōtara-Papatoetoe Local Grants, Round One - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$5,000.00		
LG1613-126	Life Education - learning with Harold 2015/2016 Ōtara-Papatoetoe Local Grants, Round One - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$5,000.00		
QR1606-110	Resources for our Educator within our mobile learning centre.  Hibiscus and Bays Quick Response, Round One, 2015/16 - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$1,000.00		
I G1620 27				
LG1620-27	Life Education - learning with Harold 2015/2016 Waitematā Local Grants, Round One - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$3,500.00		



CDC15-1069	Life Education Trust programme Central - Community Group Assistance Fund - Round 2 2014/2015 - Acquitted			
FN15-2034	Life Education Trust programme Franklin 2015 Franklin Local Board Community Group Funding - 2014/2015 Round 2 - Declined			
MA15-2023	Life Education Trust programme delivery costs Manurewa Manurewa Local Board Community Group Funding - 2014/2015 Round 2 - Acquitted			
MO15-2031	Life Education Trust programme delivery costs Mangere and Otahuhu  Mangere-Ōtāhuhu Local Board Community Group Funding - 2014/2015 Round 2 - Acquitted			
PA15-2028	Life Education Trust programme Papakura 2015  Papakura Local Board Community Group Funding - 2014/2015 Round 2 - Acquitted			
OP15-2025	Life Education Trust programme delivery costs Otara and Papatoetoe  Ōtara-Papatoetoe Local Board Community Group Funding 2014/2015 Round 2 - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$5,000.00		
HK15-2034	Life Education Trust programme delivery costs Howick Howick Local Board Community Group Funding - 2014/2015 Round 2 - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$25,000.00		
MT1_14150006 3	Delivery of Life Education programme to schools experiencing financial hardship, in the Maungakiekie-Tamaki area 2015  Maungakiekie-Tamaki Local Board Discretionary Community Funding - Declined	Declined \$0.00		
MT1_14150005 8	Life Education programme delivery Maungakiekie-Tamaki 2015  Maungakiekie-Tamaki Local Board Discretionary Community Funding - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$5,000.00		
CWF15_1055	Mobile Classroom- transportation and repairs and maintenance insurance West - Community Wellbeing Fund, 2014/2015 Round 1 - Accountability extended			
MT1_14150001 5	Life Education programme Maungakiekie-Tamaki  Maungakiekie-Tamaki Local Board Discretionary Community Funding - Declined			
MT1314_30001 0	Life Education Trust programme educator salary Maungakiekie-Tamaki 2014/2015  LB - Maungakiekie-Tamaki Local Board Community Grant - Round 3 2013/2014 - Declined			
HM14_2023	Workbooks LB - Henderson-Massey Local Board Community Grant - Round 2 2013/2014 - Declined			
LPCG_2013	Life Education Trust programme workbooks Papakura 2014/2015 South - Local Papakura Community Grants - Round 2 2013/2014 - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$2,479.00		
PPK14_2008	Life Education programme educator salary Papakura 2014/2015  LB - Papakura Local Board Community Grant - Round 2 2013/2014 - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$8,124.00		
SIF14_2026	Life Education Trust programme educator salary Otara-Papatoetoe 2014/2015 South - Social Investment - Round 2 2013/2014 - Declined	Declined \$0.00		
SIF14_2018	Life Education Trust programme educator salary Howick 2014/2015 South - Social Investment - Round 2 2013/2014 - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$14,000.00		
MR14_2026	Life Education Trust programme educator salary Manurewa 2014/2015  LB - Manurewa Local Board Community Grant - Round 2 2013/2014 - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$7,500.00		
MO14_2013	Life Education Trust programme educator salary Mangere-Otahuhu 2014/2015  LB Mangere-Otahuhu Local Board Community Grants - Round 2 2013/2014 - Declined			
FR14_2008	Life Education Trust educator salary Franklin 2014/2015  LB - Franklin Local Board Community Grant - Round 2 2013/2014 - Declined			
	Supply of workbooks for Rodney students			
CGFN14_1000 40	North - Community Grants Fund - 2013/2014 - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$5,000.00		



LG2510-408

## **Retima House Limited**

Legal status:	Informal group/ no legal	Activity focus:	Community
	structure		

## **Project: Hand Sewing Workshop**

Location:	Community hall		
Summary:	<ul> <li>Acquire essential hand-sewing skills that can be practiced without a sewing machine.</li> <li>Empower our community with valuable knowledge on saving resources</li> <li>Embrace the freedom to learn at your own pace</li> <li>Master the art of transforming old garments into something new, or easily repairing them at home</li> </ul>		
Expertise:	I have a diploma in Fashion Design and I am a professional designer and seamstress.		
Dates:	23/08/2025 - 13/09/2025		
People reached:	20		
% of participants from Local Board 1		100%	
Promotion:	I will effectively promote the class through eye-catching flyers, engaging social media posts, and direct interactions during the class itself. Moreover, I will actively network to generate greater awareness and excitement about the class.		

## **Community benefits**

#### Identified community outcomes:

- A basic hand-sewing class that does not require sewing machines.
- Educating the community on how to save money by doing minor alterations at home in a comfortable environment.
- Offering flexibility in learning, timeframes, and personal limits.
- Teaching skills to transform old garments into new styles through restyling.

#### Alignment with local board priorities:

Collaborating organisation/individual	Role
individual	skills and knowledge
fabric	to add to project
needles & trims	to add to project



#### **Demographics**

#### Māori outcomes:

No Māori outcomes identified

# Accessible to people with disabilities

No -

# Healthy environment approach:

Promote smoke-free messages, Include waste minimisation (zero waste) messages, Healthy options for food and drink, including water as the first choice, Encouraging active lifestyles including movement or fitness programmes, Encourage the reduction of carbon emissions or increase community resilience to the impacts of climate change\*

- Enjoy a healthier environment: Our workroom is proudly smoke-free.
- Maximize creativity: Every piece of fabric will be transformed into exciting projects.
- Stay hydrated: Remember to bring your water bottles to keep your energy un!
- Boost your energy: Let's start with some physical exercise before diving into our work.

#### Does your project support any genders, ages or ethnicities specifically?

This workshop aims to support individuals of all genders in gaining knowledge and using it appropriately.

#### **Financial information**

Amount requested: \$1000.00

**Requesting grant for:** IFunding is going to cover the cost of the sewing kit, Fabric for a project, my

time engagement and travels, also little celebration

#### If part funded, how would you make up the difference:

To enhance community engagement, it would be beneficial to consider reducing the number of classes that have lower participation rates. This adjustment could lead to a more focused approach and create a more positive experience for all involved.

Cost of participation: Cost free

Total expenditure	Total income	Other grants approved	Applicant contribution
\$1050.00	\$0.00	\$1000.00	\$250.00

Expenditure item	Amount	Amount requested from Local Board
venue	\$200.00	\$350.00
fabric	\$300.00	\$150.00
sewing kit	\$150.00	\$100.00
wages	\$400.00	\$400.00



Income description	Amount
	\$0.00

Other funding sources	Amount	Current Status
Manuerwa Local Board	\$1000.00	Pending

Donated materials	Amount
Fabric to construct like bags, or simple outfit	\$200.00

Total number of volunteers	Total number of volunteer hours
1	10

Additional information to	
support the application:	

# **Funding history**

· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
Application ID	Project title Round - Stage	<b>Decision</b> Allocation
QR2514-223	Hand Sewing Class 2024/2025 Papakura Small Grants Round Two (Small) - GA Assessment Completed	Undecided \$0.00
LG2510-408	Hand Sewing Workshop 2024/2025 Manurewa Local Grants Round Four - Follow up	Undecided \$0.00
LG2510-332	Retima Sewing Class 2024/2025 Manurewa Local Grants Round Three - Declined	Declined \$0.00
LG2210-404	Retima sewing Workshop 2021/2022 Manurewa Local Grants, Round Four - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$1,000.00
LG2210-113	Retima Sewing Class 2021/2022 Manurewa Local Grants, Round One - Acquitted	Approved \$800.00



LG2510-411

# **Guardians of Our Children Charitable Trust**

_egal status: Charitable Trust	Activity focus:	Community
--------------------------------	-----------------	-----------

## **Project: Make Them Proud Seminars, Online Programmes, Tatou Talatalanoa**

Location:	Kingdom Fit, 151 Sykes Road, Manurewa	
Summary:	Ongoing operational costs for 2 full-time staff and 2 part-time staff to facilitate our programs, as well as hired contractors when required. Running of three of our core programmes:  1. Make Them Proud Seminars. 2. Online Programmes. 3. Tatou Talatalanoa [TT]	
Expertise:	1. Tina and Frank. Lived experience as successful litigants and co-parents post-court provides a new dimension to their kaupapa.  2. Nurit Zubery-Former lawyer and currently Family Dispute Resolution Provider-Volunteer.  3. Cheryl Simpson-Solicitor and partner at Skeates Law-Volunteer.  4. David Ringrose-decades as a social worker/mentor in the South Auckland, specifically in the South Auckland region.  5. Moyra-Decades as a support worker in the family violence space and former board member of Fatimah Foundation-Volunteer.  6. Anthony Morahan-30 years as a Barrister-Volunteer.  7. Gavin Healy-marketing and current facilitator for Incredible Years Parenting Programme-Volunteer.	
Dates:	01/07/2025 - 30/06/2026	
People reached:	320	
% of participants from	Local Board 100%	
Promotion:	We publicly acknowledge the local boards on our website, facebook and linked in, as well as recently acknowledging them in the SunPix awards thank you speech.	

## **Community benefits**

#### Identified community outcomes:

A strong and resilient parent, makes for a strong and resilient whanau, which in turn makes for a strong and resilient community.

Our ImpactLab Good Measure Report found that the measurable benefits include, but are not limited to:

#### **Participants**

- 1. Improve mental health
- 2. Reduce addiction
- 3. Reduce offending
- 4. Reduce risky behaviour
- 5. Reduce family violence



- 6. Reduce child placement 7. Reduce debt
- 8. Reduce emergency benefit

#### Children

- 1. Improve mental health
- 2. Reduce addiction
- 3. Reduce offending
- 4. Reduce risky behaviour
- 5. Increase Academic
- 6. Achievement (NCEA Level 3)

#### **Additional Benefits**

- 1. Improve parenting skills
- 2. Improve parent-child relationships
- 3. Increase family cohesion
- 4. Reduce financial burdens
- 5. Improve communication and social skills
- 6. Increase confidence
- 7. Increase resilience
- 8. Reduce self-harm and suicide

#### Alignment with local board priorities:

Collaborating organisation/individual	Role
Kingdom Fit	Venue Hire

#### **Demographics**

#### Māori outcomes:

 Māori participation - Māori priority group, target group, high representation or Māori staff delivering

Our programmes are open to everyone, from the reports we have done we have found the most support we provide is to Maori and Pacific Island Communities.

# Accessible to people with disabilities

Yes - We use venues that are accessible to all people.

# Healthy environment approach:

Promote smoke-free messages, Include waste minimisation (zero waste) messages, Healthy options for food and drink, including water as the first choice, Encouraging active lifestyles including movement or fitness programmes

Our topics always involve deep discussions around creating an environment that is conducive to a healthy mind and body. This healthy environment is imperative for our participants and their children to be able to reach their potential.

As an example - part of our Father's Legacy Programmes are the gym memberships and sessions [currently paid for privately by facilitator]. The catering for the programmes are always healthy home cooked meals for participants.

#### Does your project support any genders, ages or ethnicities specifically?

Our programmes are open to everyone.

#### **Financial information**



Amount requested: \$15000.00

Requesting grant for: A portion towards the running of a Make Them Proud Seminar, Online

Programmes, Tatou Talatalanoa

#### If part funded, how would you make up the difference:

The amount requested is to assist in delivering our flagship Make Them Proud-Parental Disputes Seminars [MTP] and Tatou Talatalanoa (TT) in Howick, we could still deliver a portion of the months of these with this funding. We will continue to run our seminars and programmes with our without funding.

Cost of participation: No

Total expenditure	Total income	Other grants approved	Applicant contribution
\$165450.00	\$0.00	\$147500.00	\$0.00

Expenditure item	Amount	Amount requested from Local Board
Make Them Proud Seminar (MTP)	\$51450.00	\$5145.00
Tatou Talatalanoa (TT)	\$78000.00	\$5000.00
Online Programmes (TENT, TENW)	\$36000.00	\$4855.00

Income description	Amount
	\$0.00

Other funding sources	Amount	Current Status
Foundation North	\$5000.00	Approved
Nga Hapori Momoho - Thriv ing Communities Grant	\$30000.00	Pending
Lotteries Grant Board	\$80000.00	Approved
Auckland Council Local Board - Manurewa - Round 3	\$15000.00	Pending
Auckland Council Local Board - Manurewa - Round 4	\$15000.00	Pending
New Zealand Police Manager's Guild	\$1000.00	Approved



	\$1500.00	Approved
Auckland Council Local Board - Manurewa - Round 2		

Donated materials	Amount
	\$0.00

Total number of volunteers	Total number of volunteer hours
5	1560

Additional information to	Thank you for considering providing funding to us and the important
support the application:	work we do in the community.

# **Funding history**

Application ID	Project title	Decision
	Round - Stage	Allocation
LG2505-221	MTP, TT	Undecided
	2024/2025 Henderson Massey Local Grant Round Two - GA assessment completed	\$0.00
LG2509-221	MTP, TT	Undecided
	2024/2025 Mängere-Otähuhu Local Grants, Round Two - GA Assessment completed	\$0.00
LG2513-225	Make Them Proud Seminars, Online Programmes, Tatou Talatalano	Undecided
	2024/2025 Ōtara-Papatoetoe Local Grants, Round Two - Submitted	\$0.00
QR2501-221	Make Them Proud Seminars, Online Programmes, Tatou Talatalanoa	Approved
	2024/2025 Albert-Eden Quick Response Grant, Round Two - Awaiting signed funding agreement	\$2,000.00
LG2510-411	Make Them Proud Seminars, Online Programmes, Tatou Talatalanoa	Undecided
	2024/2025 Manurewa Local Grants Round Four - GA Assessment completed	\$0.00
QR2509-210	Make Them Proud Seminars, Online Programmes, Tatou Talatalanoa	Approved
	2024/2025 Mängere-Otähuhu Quick Response, Round Two - Project in progress	\$2,000.00
QR2413-208	Make Them Proud Seminars, Online Programmes, Tatou Talatalanoa	Declined
	2024/2025 Ōtara-Papatoetoe Quick Response Grant, Round Two - Declined	\$0.00
LG2520-216	Make Them Proud Seminars, Online Programmes, Tatou Talatalanoa	Approved
	2024/2025 Waitematā Local Grant Round Two - Project in progress	\$1,000.00
LG2510-328	Make Them Proud Seminars, Online Programmes, Tatou Talatalanoa	Declined
	2024/2025 Manurewa Local Grants Round Three - Declined	\$0.00
LG2514-221	Make Them Proud Seminars, Online Programmes, Tatou Talatalanoa	Approved
	2024/2025 Papakura Local Grant, Round Two - Project in progress	\$1,000.00
LG2507-210	MTP, TT	Declined
	2024/2025 Howick Local Board Local Grant Round Two - Declined	\$0.00
NHM25 051	1. Make Them Proud Seminars. 2. Online Programmes. 3. Tatou Talatalanoa [TT]	Undecided
_	Ngā Hapori Momoho - Thriving Communities Grant 2024/2025 - Submitted	\$0.00
LG2510-207	1. Operational. 2. Father's Legacy and 3. Living Without Violence	Approved
	2024/2025 Manurewa Local Grants Round Two - Project in progress	\$1,500.00
LG2507-117	MTP, TT	Declined
	2024/2025 Howick Local Board Local Grant Round One - Declined	\$0.00
QR2509-120	TENT, TENW, TT	Approved



	2024/2025 Māngere-Otāhuhu Quick Response, Round One - Project in progress	\$1,000.00
LG2514-107	TENT, TENW, TT	Declined
	2024/2025 Papakura Local Grant, Round One - GA Assessment completed	\$0.00
LG2510-110	1. Operational. 2. Father's Legacy and 3. Living Without Violence	Declined
	2024/2025 Manurewa Local Grants Round One - Declined	\$0.00
LG2413-245	Guardians of our Children Community Programmes	Approved
	2023/2024 Otara-Papatoetoe Local Grants, Round Two - Project in progress	\$3,000.00
NHM24_006	Guardians of our Children Programme 1-5	Declined
	Ngā Hapori Momoho - Thriving Communities Grant 23/24 - Submitted	\$0.00
QR2320-139	The Make Them Proud-Parental Disputes Workshop	Approved
	2022/2023 Waitematā Quick Response Grant, Round One - Internal Journal	\$800.00
LG2310-226	The Make Them Proud-Parental Disputes Workshop	Approved
	2022/2023 Manurewa Local Grants Round Two - Acquitted	\$3,652.00
MB2223-133	The Make Them Proud-Parental Disputes Workshop	Approved
	2022/2023 Multi-board Local Grants Round One - Acquitted	\$3,000.00
MB2022-147	Make Them Proud - Parental Disputes Workshops	Approved
	2021/2022 Multi-board Local Grants Round One - Acquitted	\$5,000.00
LG2213-151	Make Them Proud-Parental Disputes Workshop	Withdrawr
	2021/2022 Ōtara-Papatoetoe Local Grants, Round One - Withdrawn	\$0.00
MB1920-202	Kaitiaki Hui [Parental Support Meeting]	Withdrawn
	2019/2020 Multi-board Local Grants Round Two - Withdrawn	\$0.00
LG2013-257	Ifoga-Mediation and "Make Them Proud" workshop	Declined
	2019/2020 Ōtara-Papatoetoe Local Grants, Round Two - Declined	\$0.00
LG2007-348	Kaitiaki Hui and the Make Them Proud workshop	Approved
	2019/2020 Howick Local Grants, Round Three - Acquitted	\$3,000.00
LG2002-255	Project C1 - Social Sunday	Declined
	2019-2020 Devonport-Takapuna Local Grants, Round Two - Declined	\$0.00
QR2013-127	Kaitiaki Hui [Parental Support Meetings]	Approved
	2019/2020 Ōtara-Papatoetoe Quick Response, Round One - Grants refunded	\$493.00
QR2010-121	"Make Them Proud" Workshop Series	Approved
	2019/2020 Manurewa Quick Response, Round One - Acquitted	\$2,000.00



LG2510-414

# Manukau Photographic Society Incorporated

Legal status:	Incorporated Society	Activity focus:	Arts and culture
---------------	----------------------	-----------------	------------------

#### **Project: Photography in the Community**

Location:	St Luke's Anglican Church and Community Centre, 3 Russell Road, Manurewa	
Summary:	Our goal is to make photography more accessible to the wider community by: - increasing our club's visibility online by upgrading our website and social media platforms; Facebook, Instagram, Tiktok and Youtube - widen our offer of workshops, exhibitions and competitions both to our members and the general public, especially beginners of all ages while still catering for more advanced groups - improving the quality of our workshops and meetings for both in-person and online participants, both club members and the general public - display the creative work of our members and the photographic resources the club offers through exhibition and open day events	
Expertise:	The Manukau Photographic Society was created in 2006 and has nearly 20 years of experience in organising competitions, workshops and training for all levels of photographers. Our executive committee is composed of experienced amateur photographers, with a large proportion of them having been on this committee or other photographic club committees for many years.	
Dates:	01/10/2025 - 30/09/2026	
People reached:	200	
% of participants from Local Board 80%		
Promotion:	The Manurewa Local Board logo will appear on all our advertising material (website, Facebook).	

### **Community benefits**

#### Identified community outcomes:

- Personal mental health for participants (members and public): like other arts, photography encourages mindfulness by requiring our full attention and encourages us to be "in the moment" and to look at the world differently. It also allows participants to express their creativity, feelings and their worldviews with others in safe and encouraging settings.
- Social cohesion: members make new friends who share a common love capturing moments. They discuss ideas and techniques with people they might not have interacted with otherwise due to background or age differences.
- Audience enjoyment and participation: the public can enjoy free exhibitions of beautiful images and can be introduced to the art of photography through workshops and open day in their local area.





#### Alignment with local board priorities:

Collaborating organisation/individual	Role
St Luke's Anglican Church and Community Centre	Venue for club meetings and workshops
Auckland Botanic Gardens	Public exhibitions, workshops and competitions, and open day
Manukau Library	Public workshops
Franklin Positive Aging Expo	Public exhibition

#### **Demographics**

#### Māori outcomes:

No Māori outcomes identified

Accessible to people with disabilities

Yes - With our upgraded Google Meet and microphone system, we are able to offer excellent quality online meetings and workshops so people can join from their homes if they are unable to attend in-person.

Healthy environment approach:

Promote smoke-free messages, Include waste minimisation (zero waste) messages, Healthy options for food and drink, including water as the first choice, Encouraging active lifestyles including movement or fitness programmes, Encourage the reduction of carbon emissions or increase community resilience to the impacts of climate change\*

Smoke-free - all our meetings, workshops and field trips are smoke-free. Waste minimisation - we stopped printing for competitions years ago. The only printing done

is for exhibitions only. Picture frames for exhibitions are reused in future exhibitions. At club nights, we use reusable cups for coffee/tea. Our trophies are

reused year after year, simply engraved with the name of the year's winner. Healthy food and drinks - we only offer water, coffee and tea at club nights, plus a few

biscuits.

Active lifestyles - we encourage physical activity during our field trips with small hikes.

Reduction of carbon emissions - our meetings are hybrid, with the option of joining online,

which saves on petrol emissions. A number of our members practice car sharing to meetings

or field trips.

#### Does your project support any genders, ages or ethnicities specifically?

Our focus is on photography. We support any gender, age or ethnicity without discrimination.

#### **Financial information**

Amount requested: \$2363.00

**Requesting grant for:** Costs associated with the organisation of Photography in the Community.

This includes:



- Venue hire
- Website costs Google meet costs
- Exhibition costs
- Gifts to judges
- Tea/coffee for participants
- Photographic Society of NZ fee
- Trophies for competitions

Note that all prizes for public competitions (over \$2,700 in 2025) and all prints for

exhibitions (over \$400 in 2025) are kindly sponsored by Harvey Norman photo Centre, Manukau.

#### If part funded, how would you make up the difference:

We are committed to offering the people of Manurewa beautiful exhibitions, photography workshops, field trips and exciting competitions. Any funding shortfall will need a further draw on our reserves. We are actively pursuing additional sources of funding.

Cost of participation: Membership fees for our members (\$40 to \$55 per year)

Total expenditure	Total income	Other grants approved	Applicant contribution
\$2363.00	\$440.00	\$0.00	\$440.00

Expenditure item	Amount	Amount requested from Local Board
Venue Hire	\$570.00	\$570.00
Marketing costs	\$167.00	\$167.00
Exhibition costs	\$247.00	\$247.00
Competition costs	\$1309.00	\$1309.00
PSNZ Fees	\$70.00	\$70.00

Income description	Amount
	\$220.00
	\$100.00
	\$120.00

Other funding sources	Amount	Current Status
	\$0.00	Pending



Donated materials	Amount
Prizes for public competition sponsored by Harvey Norman	\$2740.00
Flyers sponsored by Harvey Norman	\$55.00
Prints for exhibition sponsored by Harvey Norman	\$720.00

Total number of volunteers	Total number of volunteer hours
10	260

Additional information to support the application:	Attached are screenshots of: The workshop, exhibition and competition organised in collaboration with the Auckland Botanic Gardens The workshop organised in collaboration with the Manukau Library The Open Day organised in collaboration with the Auckland Botanic
	Gardens The Franklin Positive Ageing Expo
	South Auckland Choral

# **Funding history**

Application ID	Project title	Decision
	Round - Stage	Allocation
LG2510-414	Photography in the Community	Undecided
	2024/2025 Manurewa Local Grants Round Four - GA Assessment completed	\$0.00
LG2510-141	A year of photographic competitions and workshops	Approved
	2024/2025 Manurewa Local Grants Round One - Project in progress	\$1,215.00
CCS2425_1_06	A year of photographic competitions and workshops	Declined
0	Creative Communities Scheme 2024/25_R1 - South East 25_1	\$0.00



LG2510-417

# The Rising Foundation

Legal status:	Charitable Trust	Activity focus: Co	mmunity
---------------	------------------	--------------------	---------

#### **Project: TRF Programme Coordinator operating costs**

Location:	Manurewa High School - 67 Browns Rd, Manurewa		
Summary:	Our full time Programme Coordinators are based in our four local High Schools around the South Auckland area, including Manurewa High School. We are seeking funding towards our programme delivery costs for five weeks for our full time employee at Manurewa High School. Please note: We do not receive any Government funding or funding from the schools where our external programmes are delivered.		
Expertise:	We have been working for over 15 years and the programme is running successfully in four South Auckland secondary schools. All our Programme Coordinators have grown up in The Rising Foundation programme during their schooling life, so they are uniquely equipped to identify with and support the current generation of students. We have a growing reputation as a source of reliable and employable young people. We have excellent support from all our schools and network with employers and tertiary providers, to navigate the transition from school to work effectively. We take the time and effort to know our students well as individuals and ensure they have what they need to flourish.		
Dates:	15/07/2025 - 31/08/2025		
People reached:	54		
% of participants from	Local Board 100%		
Promotion:	We have over 900 people on our mailing list which receive quarterly newsletters annually. We publish our funders, sponsors and supporters logo's on our website and in our newsletters.		

#### **Community benefits**

#### Identified community outcomes:

- 1. Our students benefit from being part of The Rising Foundation because they are encouraged to excel in life and in academic achievement.
- 2. They benefit from having the backing of a professional and accredited team who know how to deal with the complex issues of adolescence.
- 3. Our students form deep friendships and supportive relationships, they learn to be honest with themselves and with others.
- 4. Our students' families and schools benefit because our students are more polite, respectful, responsible, caring, grateful, collaborative and cooperative.
- 5. Our students choose to avoid; using violence, abusing substances and resorting to self harm or suicide.
- 6. Our students are confident and wholehearted.
- 7. Our communities benefit because every year 35-50 of our students graduate and historically go



into full-time work, tertiary education or trade training which is great for the community. 8. Our students leave our programme with a full driver's licence and with a solid pathway and ongoing support into meaningful employment.

#### Alignment with local board priorities:

Collaborating organisation/individual	Role
KiwiHarvest	Weekly food donations that help those in need among TRF students and their families
Blue Light NZ	Venue for our TRF administrative team and driver licence workshops
Auckland Transport	Provide drivers licence workshop resources and driving lessons
Class 1 Driving School	Provide qualified driving instructors
Therapeutic Storytelling Intervention (TSI)	Collaborate with TSI International in the use of their GEM journey programme which helps young people find their identity and direction in life

#### **Demographics**

Māori outcomes:

No Māori outcomes identified

Accessible to people with disabilities

No -

**Healthy environment** approach:

Promote smoke-free messages, Healthy options for food and drink, including water as the first choice, Encouraging active lifestyles including movement or fitness programmes

We promote substance free living and actively reinforce the smoke free and substances free message promoted through the schools we serve. We promote healthy food and drink options on camps/excursions and during

our lunch time meetings.

We only provide water at camps and meetings. In collaborating with KiwiHarvest, we also deliver healthy food packages once a week to those families who we see as needing a 'hand up' to provide for their whanau. This also reduces the waste of food as near expired items are donated to whanau. We always reinforce healthy lifestyles and encourage our students and staff to participate in outdoor games and boot camps which are provided free of charge within some communities.

We also have access to a free gym at our shared space facility, which enables students to use under TRF supervision.

#### Does your project support any genders, ages or ethnicities specifically?

TRF supports all genders and ages from 12 years to 19 years during secondary schooling life. Once they leave high school we continue to support them through their adult life from 19 years to 25 years through our Transition 2 Service programme. Attached under 'supporting documents' is a pie-graph of our ethnicity stats from Manurewa High School as of February 2025.



#### **Financial information**

Amount requested: \$4759.00

Requesting grant for: Your grant will help contribute towards the on-going operating costs over a

five week period, for our fulltime TRF Programme Coordinator based at

Manurewa High School.

Please note: We have two Programme Coordinators based at Manurewa High School due to the number of students on our programme. We have one male and one female staff member which provides a good balance for our students.

#### If part funded, how would you make up the difference:

We have our annual fundraising event lined up for Friday 10th October which is held at Alexandra Park Greenlane. Through this event we aim to raise funds to support our on-going staff operating costs for all 11 full time employees. We also have corporate and private donations, philanthropic donations and the students participate in quarterly fundraisers at their respective schools to assist towards their camp costs. As we do not receive any local Government funding, we do rely on other funders, as well as those mentioned above to assist with our on-going operating costs.

We have been operating for 16 years now, our well respected programme is successful and our annual performance which is independently audited, endorses the excellent outcomes we are achieving within our South Auckland communities. As this is a local project, we would prefer if funding can come within the community.

Cost of participation: No

Total expenditure	Total income	Other grants approved	Applicant contribution
\$49500.00	\$0.00	\$5711.00	\$0.00

Expenditure item	Amount	Amount requested from Local Board
TRF Programme Co ordinator operating costs for five weeks	\$49500.00	\$4759.00

Income description	Amount
	\$0.00

Other funding sources	Amount	Current Status
Akarana Community Trust	\$5711.00	Pending

Donated materials	Amount
NA	\$0.00



Total number of volunteers	Total number of volunteer hours
8	1002

Additional information to support the application:	Our TRF Programme Coordinator Maia Tipu was also a student on our programme while attending one of our four secondary schools. This makes our programme unique in a way that our Programme Coordinators can relate to our students as they come from the same back grounds. Your on-going support encourages us to continue our efforts to enhance the overall wellbeing of the young people in our care. Knowing that Manurewa Local Board shares our vision and
	wishes to be a big part of it is genuinely inspiring too.

# **Funding history**

Application ID	Project title	Decision
	Round - Stage	Allocation
LG2510-417	TRF Programme Coordinator operating costs	Undecided
	2024/2025 Manurewa Local Grants Round Four - GA Assessment completed	\$0.00
LG2510-327	TRF Programme Coordinator operating costs	Declined
	2024/2025 Manurewa Local Grants Round Three - Declined	\$0.00
LG2514-219	TRF Programme Coordinator operating costs	Declined
	2024/2025 Papakura Local Grant, Round Two - Declined	\$0.00
LG2514-115	TRF Programme Coordinator Operating Costs	Approved
1.00540.440	2024/2025 Papakura Local Grant, Round One - Acquitted	\$1,000.00
LG2510-119	TRF Programme Coordinator Operating Costs 2024/2025 Manurewa Local Grants Round One - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$1,500.00
LG2414-213	'	Declined
LG2414-213	TRF Programme Coordinator Operating Costs 2023/2024 Papakura Local Grant, Round Two - Declined	\$0.00
LG2410-357	TRF Programme Coordinator Operating Costs	Approved
202110 007	2023/2024 Manurewa Local Grants Round Three - Acquitted	\$1,000.00
LG2414-109	TRF Programme Coordinator operating costs over a four week period	Approved
	2023/2024 Papakura Local Grant, Round One - Acquitted	\$3,000.00
LG2410-147	Programme Coordinator Operating Costs	Approved
	2023/2024 Manurewa Local Grants Round One - Acquitted	\$3,000.00
LG2310-421	Programme Coordinator Operating Costs	Declined
	2022/2023 Manurewa Local Grants Round Four - Declined	\$0.00
LG2314-206	TRF Programme Coordinator operating costs over a five week period	Declined
	2022/2023 Papakura Local Grant, Round Two - Declined	\$0.00
LG2310-219	Programme Coordinator Operating Costs	Approved
	2022/2023 Manurewa Local Grants Round Two - Acquitted	\$4,230.00
LG2314-112	TRF Programme Coordinator operating costs over a five week period	<b>Approved</b> \$2,469.00
LG2210-403	2022/2023 Papakura Local Grant, Round One - Acquitted	
LG2210-403	Programme Coordinator Operating Costs 2021/2022 Manurewa Local Grants, Round Four - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$4,230.00
LG2213-215	TRF Programme Coordinator operating costs	Declined
LOZZ 10 Z 10	2021/2022 Ōtara-Papatoetoe Local Grants, Round Two - Declined	\$0.00
LG2214-203	TRF Programme Coordinator operating costs	Approved
	2021/2022 Papakura Local Grant, Round Two - Acquitted	\$2,000.00
LG2210-224	Programme Coordinator Operating Costs	Approved
	2021/2022 Manurewa Local Grants, Round Two - Acquitted	\$1,000.00
QR2114-304	Programme Coordinator operating costs	Approved
	2020/2021 Papakura Small Grants Round Three - Acquitted	\$1,846.00
LG2110-433	Programme Coordinator operating costs	Approved



	2020/2021 Manurewa Local Grants, Round Four - Acquitted	\$5,923.00
LG2113-221	Programme Coordinator operating costs 2020/2021 Ōtara-Papatoetoe Local Grants, Round Two - Declined	Declined \$0.00
CCSG0016	COVID-19 Community Support Grant 2020 - Submitted	Undecided \$0.00
LG2003-203	Programme Coordinator operating costs 2019/2020 Franklin Local Grants, Round Two - Declined	Declined \$0.00
LG2010-201	Programme Coordinator operating costs 2019/2020 Manurewa Local Grants, Round Two - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$5,303.00
LG2014-202	Programme Coordinator operating costs 2019/2020 Papakura Local Grant, Round Two - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$1,000.00
LG2013-212	Programme Coordinator operating costs 2019/2020 Ōtara-Papatoetoe Local Grants, Round Two - Declined	Declined \$0.00
LG1913-220	Programme Coordinator operating costs 2018/2019 Ōtara-Papatoetoe Local Grants, Round Two - Declined	Declined \$0.00
LG1910-208	Programme Coordinator operating costs 2018/2019 Manurewa Local Grants, Round Two - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$5,000.00
LG1914-204	Programme Coordinator operating costs 2018/2019 Papakura Local Grant, Round Two - Declined	Declined \$0.00
LG1903-208	Programme Coordinator operating costs 2018/2019 Franklin Local Grants, Round Two - Declined	Declined \$0.00
LG1914-118	Programme Coordinator operating costs 2018/2019 Papakura Local Grant, Round One - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$2,500.00
LG1913-103	Programme Coordinator Operating Costs 2018/2019 Ōtara-Papatoetoe Local Grants, Round One - Declined	Declined \$0.00
LG1803-205	Programme Coordinator Operating Costs 2017/2018 Franklin Local Grants, Round Two - Declined	Declined \$0.00
LG1814-215	Programme Coordinator Operating Costs 2017/2018 Papakura Local Grant, Round 2 - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$1,000.00
LG1810-220	Programme Coordinator Operating Costs 2017/2018 Manurewa Local Grants, Round Two - Declined	Declined \$0.00
LG1814-112	Programme Coordinator Operating Costs 2017/2018 Papakura Local Grant, Round 1 - Declined	Declined \$0.00
LG1810-119	Programme Coordinator Operating Costs 2017/2018 Manurewa Local Grants, Round One - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$5,000.00
LG1813-133	Programme Coordinator Operating Costs 2017/2018 Ōtara-Papatoetoe Local Grants, Round One - GA Assessment completed	Declined \$0.00
LG1803-118	Programme Coordinator Operating Costs 2017/2018 Franklin Local Grants, Round One - Declined	Declined \$0.00
QR1609-425	Sports equipment 2015/2016 Māngere-Ōtāhuhu Quick Response, Round Four - Declined	Declined \$0.00
QR1610-310	New sports equipment 2015/2016 Manurewa Quick Response, Round Three - Declined	Declined \$0.00
QR1610-112	Sports equipment 2015/2016 Manurewa Quick Response, Round One - Acquitted	Approved \$718.00
FN15-2025	Programme costs Franklin Local Board Community Group Funding - 2014/2015 Round 2 - Withdrawn	Withdrawn \$0.00
PA15-2007	Website maintenance Papakura Local Board Community Group Funding - 2014/2015 Round 2 - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$1,360.00



LG2510-419

# Senior Citizens Service Club Of Manurewa Incorporated

Legal status: Incorporated Society	Activity focus:	Community
------------------------------------	-----------------	-----------

#### **Project: Rangatira Toi**

Location:	Tadmor Hall, 238 Great South Road, Manurewa		
Summary:	Materials to resource a community art program which aims to reduce antisocial behaviour and unsuitable housing trends in our local area through incorporating housing education and access to housing support in an interactive and inclusive space.		
Expertise:	We have comprehensive insight into our local community needs and social dynamics. Over the prior year or so, we can demonstrate that we have developed the local neighbourhood into improved security and cohesion. This is a demonstrated achievement that has been noticed by organisations who struggle to achieve the same rapport and are now approaching as a vehicle to advance their mahi with those same people. We are committed to upholding safe, cultural, ethical and professionally accountable standards of support in our engagement with our community. We excel with embracing new ideas and learning new things as a team. We all have experience delivering similar projects and understand the phases of safe and effective group work.		
Dates:	04/07/2025 - 16/08/2025		
People reached:	The wider community will benefit by reduced antisocial behaviour in the area.  Participants - 20		
% of participants from	% of participants from Local Board 90%		
Promotion:	However is required by policy. By upholding council in a positive light to this population cohort. At present counsel have been disrupting our progress with a reduction in anti social behaviour in our local area. we need a unified approach, not a decisive approach. We need to role model stability and partnership because people experiencing hardship and marginalisation can be sensitive to uncertainty and disruption to the equilibrium in their local area.		

#### **Community benefits**

#### Identified community outcomes:

Enabling the population cohort who frequent public spaces in and around South Mall and our local vicinity, to contribute to our community in an inclusive and positive manner, offers the opportunity to advance community cohesion, growth and capital and reduce instances of anti-social behaviour (which we have already primarily achieved against all odds).

Our community will continue to feel safer, look tidier and the project will strengthen existing foundations of trust and communication which have taken community professionals time and effort to build. The result of this that we can already see, is the reduction in vandalism and anti-social behaviour around our immediate area along with enhanced QoL for socially marginalised people and stronger community partnerships with service providers. These factors will bring increased



pride and opportunities to our area as well as a safer future for all of our community. The project works to acknowledge the people living in our local area, rather than alienating them to the periphery of society. It aims to recognises diversity and promote opportunities for people to make change and find potential for a better future.

#### Alignment with local board priorities:

Collaborating organisation/individual	Role
Thomas Tawa SCSCM	Community cohesion team
Sela Singh SCSCM	Facilitator
housing manager - LinkPeople	Education / housing support - want to participate
Fuarosa Taue SCSCM	Cultural safety advisor - group participant
Phil Cribb - SCSCM	Community cohesion team
Nalini Singh SCSCM	Group cohesion and facilitator
The Koru Trust - Tea Ropati, Chrystelle Edmonds	CEO and Program manager - co-participating
Jane Anstey	reporting, accountability, project management, participant

#### **Demographics**

#### Māori outcomes:

 Māori led - either a Māori organisation that is applying or Māori directed (came about as a request from Māori), Māori involvement in the design/concept, Māori focus - tikanga (practices), mātauranga (knowledge), reo (language), Māori participation - Māori priority group, target group, high representation or Māori staff delivering

This project directly speaks to positive outcomes for Māori as listed above. The project will be led by someone from the target cohort, who is Māori, we have cultural advisors in the operations team and our board and we prioritise a Te Ao Māori approach in our core values.

Accessible to people with disabilities

Yes - We promote an inclusive approach to mental and physical health needs. The workshop will be outside on the lawn.

Healthy environment approach:

Promote smoke-free messages, Include waste minimisation (zero waste) messages, Healthy options for food and drink, including water as the first choice, Encouraging active lifestyles including movement or fitness programmes, Encourage the reduction of carbon emissions or increase community resilience to the impacts of climate change\*

A healthy environment approach will be promoted through a prism offering consideration to - our natural environment. Promoting litter free spaces, A safe Environment - educating about community connection and cohesion through a strengths based framework and an inclusive approach to generate traction with responsibility and community participation. Healthy environment through self awareness - how do choices impact people around us - sleeping outdoors, feelings of security, and Te Whare Tapa Whā ..how do these aspects influence our spiritual, physical, emotional and mental wellbeing. We will promote a healthy environment by the theme of our project, role modelling, engagement and hope.

Does your project support any genders, ages or ethnicities specifically?



Pacific and Māori. Mixed genders, mixed ages intergenerational

#### **Financial information**

Amount requested: \$2097.72

Requesting grant for: Project supplies - canvas (unstretched), paint, brushes and picnic food (x 4

workshops)

#### If part funded, how would you make up the difference:

Not sure it's about as cheap as it can be. Cheapest possible paint, canvas not stretched but loose and the cheapest brushes possible. We will do it outside in the park on the ground.

Cost of participation: No

Total expenditure	Total income	Other grants approved	Applicant contribution
\$433.72	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00

Expenditure item	Amount	Amount requested from Local Board
chicken, salad, rolls and water x4 weeks	\$258.52	\$258.52
paints, canvas and brushes	\$175.20	\$175.20

Income description	Amount
	\$0.00

Other funding sources	Amount	Current Status
	\$0.00	

Donated materials	Amount
	\$
	\$
	\$

Total number of volunteers	Total number of volunteer hours
8	64



# Additional information to support the application:

thank-you for considering this application which will acknowledge the hard work we have done over the last year in building improved relationships with community members and the importance of continuing to do so. The community referred to are keen to participate in this project and are asking when it can start. They feel excited to be included by council and to have an opportunity to participate in something positive. This is a great development in how things use to be in the area and it will be a shame to overlook its significance now and future, community cohesion and safety.

# **Funding history**

Application ID	Project title	Decision
	Round - Stage	Allocation
LG2510-446	Acrylic Tree bathing in an Autumn Arboretum 2024/2025 Manurewa Local Grants Round Four - Withdrawn	Undecided \$0.00
LG2510-445	Yoga Instructors Training 2024/2025 Manurewa Local Grants Round Four - Withdrawn	Undecided \$0.00
LG2510-441	Sustainable living choices with Cecilia Up-Cycle 2024/2025 Manurewa Local Grants Round Four - Withdrawn	Undecided \$0.00
LG2510-443	Limas lounge 2024/2025 Manurewa Local Grants Round Four - Withdrawn	Undecided \$0.00
LG2510-444	Te Ara Tuna Lightscape Uplifting our Senior Citizens 2024/2025 Manurewa Local Grants Round Four - Withdrawn	Undecided \$0.00
LG2510-439	Games Galore 2024/2025 Manurewa Local Grants Round Four - Withdrawn	Undecided \$0.00
LG2510-434	Rewa Bytes 2024/2025 Manurewa Local Grants Round Four - Withdrawn	Undecided \$0.00
LG2510-431	Aging with Aroha 2024/2025 Manurewa Local Grants Round Four - Withdrawn	Undecided \$0.00
LG2510-419	Rangatira Toi 2024/2025 Manurewa Local Grants Round Four - GA Assessment completed	Undecided \$0.00
LG2510-421	Staying Active Staying Well through Movement 2024/2025 Manurewa Local Grants Round Four - Withdrawn	Undecided \$0.00
LG2510-427	An arm and a Leg 2024/2025 Manurewa Local Grants Round Four - Withdrawn	Undecided \$0.00
LG2410-407	Digital workshop Literacy series 2023/2024 Manurewa Local Grants Round Four - Declined	Declined \$0.00
LG2410-405	Lima's Lounge - Elder Harm Community awareness Initiative 2023/2024 Manurewa Local Grants Round Four - Declined	Declined \$0.00
ACG-R519	Our Edible Environment 2023/2024 Auckland Climate Grant Response Round Two - Withdrawn	Undecided \$0.00
LG2410-358	"What I Know" 2023/2024 Manurewa Local Grants Round Three - Declined	Declined \$0.00
LG2110-436	Rebranding of Club 2020/2021 Manurewa Local Grants, Round Four - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$1,928.00
LG2110-310	Trip to Ryders Cinema 2020/2021 Manurewa Local Grants, Round Three - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$1,650.00
QR1710-306	Pamper Day for Seniors 2016/2017 Manurewa Quick Response, Round Three - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$2,000.00
MA15-2021	Manurewa Senior Citizens Christmas function 2015  Manurewa Local Board Community Group Funding - 2014/2015 Round 2 - Acquitted	<b>Approved</b> \$2,790.00



LG2510-425

# **Netball Manurewa Incorporated**

Legal status: Incorporated Society	Activity focus:	Sport and recreation
------------------------------------	-----------------	----------------------

## Project: Ngā Manu

Location:	Manurewa		
Summary:	Netball Manurewa have reintroduced 'Ngā Manu' Club to cater for new junior teams following a successful "Have a Go" day, and our Netball In Schools delivery which introduced netball to tamariki in our local community. Many of these new participants are from low-income households and would otherwise face financial barriers to ongoing involvement in sport.		
	We are seeking funding support for:		
	Playing uniforms for these new junior teams to promote team identity, inclusion, and participation		
	Affiliation fees to Northern Netball Zone and Netball New Zealand, which are essential for our teams to participate in sanctioned competitions and access development opportunities		
Expertise:	Netball Manurewa have been delivering netball since 1970 so has a 50+ year history. We have throughout that time worked with local schools, kids and whānau to build Netball Manurewa membership. We have had a targeted approach to netball delivery within our schools and community for the past six years since employing Netball Development staff. Our Strategy has always had focus on increasing participation especially focusing on tamariki and rangatahi. This is not a new focus that we are confident we have capability and capacity to provide a quality experience and product.		
Dates:	01/07/2025 - 31/08/2026		
People reached:	450		
% of participants from	Local Board 95%		
Promotion:	Through social media, in person and print acknowledgement. Also like to have signage acknowledging their contribuation and support at facility		

## **Community benefits**

#### Identified community outcomes:

Our project supports the formation of new junior netball teams following a "Have a Go" day and targeted school delivery by our Development Officers. Many participants come from low-income whānau in Manurewa, and this project removes cost-related barriers by providing team uniforms and covering required affiliation fees for all netball membership.

This initiative offers a safe, structured environment for tamariki to be active, develop teamwork skills, build confidence, and feel a sense of belonging. By engaging young people early in sport, we



also strengthen positive pathways and provide alternatives to antisocial or disengaged behaviour. The wider community benefits through increased family involvement, volunteering, and a sense of pride and unity. Local whānau are encouraged to connect through netball, fostering community wellbeing and intergenerational support.

#### Alignment with local board priorities:

Collaborating organisation/individual	Role
Local schools and kura	Link and connect players and promote opportunitie
Volunteers	Provide time and support to mentor and guide the teams
Parents & whānau	Assist with transport, and whānau support

#### Demographics

#### Māori outcomes:

 Māori involvement in the design/concept, Māori focus - tikanga (practices), mātauranga (knowledge), reo (language), Māori participation - Māori priority group, target group, high representation or Māori staff delivering

Māori representation at Governance, Operational, Delivery and participant levels. Strategic Plan is underpinned by Tiriti Statement, kaupapa Māori values and focus on incorportating reo and tikanga Māori.

Accessible to people with disabilities

Yes - We have a inclusion policy, an accesible facility and staff have been trained to deliver to all abilities.

Healthy environment approach:

Promote smoke-free messages, Include waste minimisation (zero waste) messages, Healthy options for food and drink, including water as the first choice, Encouraging active lifestyles including movement or fitness programmes

Promoting smoke-free sidelines and healthy lifestyle messages through our coaching and parent communication.

Encouraging zero waste practices, including reusable drink bottles and minimising single-use packaging.

Supporting healthy kai choices, with water as the first choice at games and events.

Promoting active lifestyles and regular movement for tamariki through weekly trainings and match play.

Live Netball Manurewa values that align to hauora, whaiora and wairua pai

#### Does your project support any genders, ages or ethnicities specifically?

Male / Female / Diverse gender representation and ages 5 - 60 yrs - demographics of Manurewa are high Māori, Pacific, Sth East Asian ethnicities.

#### Financial information

Amount requested: \$7000.00



Requesting grant for: Playing tops and affiliation fees

## If part funded, how would you make up the difference:

We will pass on cost to participants, seek further funding and relook at strategies to keep netball affordable.

Cost of participation: \$40 per player

Total expenditure	Total income	Other grants approved	Applicant contribution
\$8091.98	\$4000.00	\$0.00	\$4000.00

Expenditure item	Amount	Amount requested from Local Board
Playing tops	\$1382.88	\$1382.88
Affiliation Fees - based on 2024	\$6709.10	\$5617.12

Income description	Amount
	\$4000.00
	\$

Other funding sources	Amount	Current Status
	\$0.00	

Donated materials	Amount
	\$0.00

Total number of volunteers	Total number of volunteer hours
100	3600

Additional information to	Attached 2024 Annual Report
support the application:	

## **Funding history**

LG2510-425	Ngā Manu	Undecided
	Round - Stage	Allocation
Application ID	Project title	Decision



	2024/2025 Manurewa Local Grants Round Four - GA Assessment completed	\$0.00
LG2410-364	Netball Manurewa - Youth Development programme	Approved
	2023/2024 Manurewa Local Grants Round Three - Project in progress	\$1,000.00
LG2010-224	Indoor Stadium Repairs	Declined
	2019/2020 Manurewa Local Grants, Round Two - Declined	\$0.00



LG2510-430

# **Wattle Downs Residents & Ratepayers Association Inc**

Legal status:	Incorporated Society	Activity focus:	Community
---------------	----------------------	-----------------	-----------

## **Project: Wattle Downs Residents & Ratepayers Inc. Annual Picnic**

Location:	Wattle Downs Golf Course		
Summary:	We are hosting a community picnic in our local community of Wattle Downs in December.  We are seeking funding to cover the costs of the band to play on the golf course for the duration of the picnic.		
Expertise:	We run this picnic every year and have done for the last 10-15 years on the peninsular. We have a groups of volunteers who help and assist.		
Dates:	14/12/2025 - 14/12/2025		
People reached:	400		
% of participants from	nts from Local Board 100%		
Promotion:	The Local Board Logo will be on all marketing.  The local Board will be thanked on the residents meeting and on the day		

#### **Community benefits**

#### Identified community outcomes:

The community will benefit from the interaction with each other and getting to spend festive time together at a community event. The activities will be beneficial for the younger generation to enjoy the day in a healthy way outside in the fresh air and will create opportunity to stay active and enjoy themselves simultaneously. This is an excellent outlet for kids and adults to release energy, enjoy talking and playing with each other.

#### Alignment with local board priorities:

Collaborating organisation/individual	Role
Rock up North	On field activities
Imaginaire	Face painting
Band	Music Entertainment for the day
Police	Community involvement
Scouts & Cubs	On course activity



#### **Demographics**

Māori outcomes:

No Māori outcomes identified

Accessible to people with

disabilities

Yes - The Golf Course is accessible for wheel chairs

Healthy environment

approach:

The field activities, music and band will be beneficial for the people to enjoy

the day in a

healthy way outside in the fresh air and

will create opportunity to stay active and enjoy themselves simultaneously.It

is an excellent outlet for kids to release energy. These

activities will also be beneficial for thier motor skills and physical strength.

We would like to put on 3 activities for the various age ranges.

#### Does your project support any genders, ages or ethnicities specifically?

The residents in the community who will attend are from many ethnicities, ages and genders. We support them all.

#### **Financial information**

Amount requested: \$1228.00

Requesting grant for: Band

2x Gazebos

If part funded, how would you make up the difference:

We will need to reduce activities and cancel the band

Cost of participation: No

Total expenditure	Total income	Other grants approved	Applicant contribution
\$1228.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00

Expenditure item	Amount	Amount requested from Local Board
Band	\$600.00	\$600.00
Gazebos	\$628.00	\$628.00

Income description	Amount
	\$0.00

Other funding sources	Amount	Current Status
_		



\$0.00	

Donated materials	Amount
	\$0.00

Total number of volunteers	Total number of volunteer hours
15	6

# **Funding history**

Application ID	Project title	Decision
	Round - Stage	Allocation
LG2510-430	Wattle Downs Residents & Ratepayers Inc. Annual Picnic	Undecided
	2024/2025 Manurewa Local Grants Round Four - GA Assessment completed	\$0.00
LG2510-108	Wattle Downs Residents & Ratepayers Inc. Annual Picnic	Approved
	2024/2025 Manurewa Local Grants Round One - Acquitted	\$1,258.00
LG2410-127	Community Picnic	Approved
	2023/2024 Manurewa Local Grants Round One - Acquitted	\$1,500.00
LG2210-213	Pest Free Wattle Downs 2103	Approved
	2021/2022 Manurewa Local Grants, Round Two - Acquitted	\$5,012.70
QR2010-204	Annual Picnic	Approved
	2019/2020 Manurewa Quick Response, Round Two - Acquitted	\$2,000.00
QR2009-205	Annual Picnic	Withdrawn
	2019/2020 Mängere-Ōtāhuhu Quick Response, Round Two - Withdrawn	\$0.00
QR1910-102	Community Picnic	Approved
	2018/2019 Manurewa Quick Response, Round One - Review accountability	\$1,000.00



LG2510-432

# **Momentum Charitable Trust**

Legal status: Charitable Trust Activity focus: Community
--

## **Project:** Life and financial skills programmes at the Manurewa Probation Centre

	Manufacian Probation Control 20 Poetty Avenue Manufacia	
Location:	Manurewa Probation Centre - 20 Beatty Avenue, Manurewa	
Summary:	Momentum is seeking funding of \$6,780.00 for four one-day life and financial skills programmes, facilitated by Life101, to be run at the Manurewa Probation Centre in July - September 2025. These programmes are for individuals soon to be released from prison, people recently released from prison and those serving community-based sentences. The programmes equip individuals with fundamental, practical life skills and self-confidence to find meaningful employment, achieve financial stability, reconnect with friends and whānau and not be a burden on their community. These four one-day programmes will directly benefit 80 at-risk individuals and indirectly the local Manurewa community.	
Expertise:	Momentum and our programme provider Life101 have a combined 17 years experience working with individuals in the criminal justice system. We have witnessed first-hand the challenges these individuals face in reintegration and Life101 have developed tailored programmes to address these needs. Our unique approach integrates both life skills and financial literacy, emphasising practical application to ensure participants can apply these skills effectively. Life101's programmes are tailored to address multiple barriers to reintegration, with a proven track record of success. Momentum's expertise and commitment to cultural responsiveness and continuous improvement further enhance our capacity to support at-risk individuals. Together, we empower participants to make meaningful changes and successfully reintegrate into society.	
Dates:	02/07/2025 - 30/09/2025	
People reached:	80	
% of participants from	Local Board 100%	
Promotion:	We actively promote the project in collaboration with the Manurewa Probation Centre corrections staff to ensure maximum participation. We provide promotional posters to be displayed within the centre and distribute information sheets to potential participants, encouraging attendance. Additionally, a member of the Manurewa Local Board will be invited to attend the programmes to hand out participant certificates, fostering community recognition and support. Furthermore, we showcase each programme on our social media pages, highlighting participant achievements and publicly acknowledging the local board's contribution. Life101 also shares posts on their social media, expressing gratitude to the funder and showcasing programme highlights and learning achievements.	